Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Alexandra Palace and Park Board

TUESDAY, 6TH JANUARY, 2009 at 19:00 HRS — Palm Court Suite 5, ALEXANDRA
PALACE, ALEXANDRA PALACE WAY, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22.

Councillors: Councillor Egan (Chair), Councillor Dogus (Vice-Chair), Councillor Hare,
Councillor Oakes, Councillor Peacock, Councillor Stanton, and Councillor Williams
Non-voting representatives:

Ms V. Paley, Mr M. Tarpey and Mr N Willmott

(Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative Committee).

Observer:

Mr D. Liebeck (Chair, Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee).

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports, related to items 4,5 & 6
below, which will be considered under those agenda items. In accordance with the

Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B — para 17, as the meeting is ‘Special’ no
other business will be transacted at the meeting other than those Items listed below.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS



A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

4. APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR TO ALEXANDRA PALACE TRADING LTD
(PAGES 1 - 14)
Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace - advising the Board of the
resignation of an appointed Board member from the Board of Directors of
Alexandra Palace Trading Limited , and appointment of Board Member to fill
the resultant vacancy.
5. CHANGE OF BANKING ARRANGEMENTS AND SIGNATORIES (PAGES 15 - 20)

Report of the Head of Finance — Alexandra Palace and Park

6. APPROVAL OF ANNUAL REPORT AND CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 2007/2008
(PAGES 21 - 108)

Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B — para 17, no other
business will be transacted at the meeting

Yuniea Semambo Clifford Hart

Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Committee Manager - Non Cabinet
River Park House Cttees

225 High Road Tel: 020-8489 2920

Wood Green Fax: 020-8489 2660

London N22 8HQ E-mail:clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk

23 December 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

ALEXANDR/
A 2@ﬁ§§g&

Agenda item:

On 6" January 2009

“Special Alexandra Palace & Park Board

Report Title: Appointment of Director to Alexandra Palace Trading Limited

Reportof:  David Loudfoot, General Manager

1. Purpose
1.1 To report to the Board that Cllr Cooke resigned as a Director of APTL on the 18th
December 2008.

1.2 To seek a nomination and agreement of such nominee to act as Director of APTL.

2. Recommendations
2.1 That the Board notes the resignation of Clir Cooke.,

2.2 That the Board nominates a replacement Director of AF’:{;W\) . ///
f T e
i

Contact Officer: David Loudfoot, General Manager, Alexandra Palace & Park,
Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green N22 7AY Tel No. 020 8365 2121

3. Executive Summary

3.1 The resignation of Clir Cooke requires a replacement nominee from amongst the
board members {o serve as a Director of APTL.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
4.1 N/A

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 No specific background papers other than those attached to the report were used in
compiling this report.




Page 2

6. Report.

6.1 Clir Cooke has resigned as a director of APTL, this resignation was made on 18th
December and was with immediate effect.

6.2 Appendix 1 details the Memorandum and Articles of APTL and attention is drawn to
Clause 7.2.1 which provides that of a maximum of 8 Directors up to 4 shall be
trustees of the Charity.

6.3  The Board has previously received legal advice from the Council that the political
balance rules are not applicable to the selection of Directors for APTL.

6.4  The Current Directors of APTL are thus :
Clir Egan (as trustee)
Cllr Oakes (as trustee)
Cllr Hare (as trustee)
Julie Parker (as an employee of the LB Haringey)
Graham Golby (non-exec Director)
Terence Golding (non-exec Director)
Board members are asked to nominate and appoint an additional trustee Director to
APTL.
7. Recommendations

7.1 That the Board notes the resignation of Clir Cooke as a Director of APTL,

7.2 That the Board nominates a replacement Director of APTL.

8. Financial iImplications

8.1 Trustees acting as Directors do not receive any remuneration for the responsibility
and as such appointment of a new Director from the trustees has no cost
implications.

8.2 The LBH Chief Financial Officer has been provided with a copy of this report and
has no formal comment to add.

9. Legal Implications

9.1 The Trusts solicitor has been consulted in connection with the preparation of this
report and his advice has been taken into account.

9.2  Previous L.egal advice from the council is that the political balance rules are not
applicable to the selection of Directors for APTL.

9.3  The LBH Head of Legal Services has been supplied a copy of this report.



Page 3

10. Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

10.1  Appendix 1 - APTL Memorandum and Articles of Association



Page 4

Appendix 1

THE COMPANIES ACTS 1985 T 1989
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF Al

SSOCIATION

ALEXANDRA PALACE TRANG LIM

{As amended by Special |

53

113 Fahby

12% Oetober 199

~g
o
4

spiations
BERY

i

sted 19% Angm

pary J0§2)




Page 5

THE COMPANTES ACTS 1985 7O 1989

BY SHARES

MEMORANDUM GF ASSCCIATION

ALEXANDRA PALACE TRADING LIMITED

cial Resolutio
322?} T hrviesy b(w 5

SRS

(s amended by Spec FAugust 1999,

1. The Company’s name is Alexandra Palace Tradin g Limited

2. The Company’s regi
Wales.

CEITY O busingss as g genarst
-

rolits and gains for the purpose of
and Park Charitable Trust
or any other charitable body

3A, ihe object of the comp
commercial ¢ ua}mmn*}
_payij‘ig them fo A

gains at such times and affer
s of the company’s continued
think fit,

4, the [Hability of the members is limited.

ital 1s £100 divided into 100 shares of £

L

The Company’s share
ach.

i

¥




Page 6

Ve the subscribers to this Memorand
& eampany pursuvant 1o this Memi
shares shown ann

wish to be formed Hito
to take the number of

SOSHE Gur respeciive

NAMES AN ADDRESSES OF ¢

Ty

T £
TS

Number of Shares
taken by each
Subscribers

LONDON LAW SERVIC
Femple Chambers
Temple Avenue

t4

London HC4Y O1p

Une
LONDON LAW SECRETARIAL 1 By
Temple Chambers
Temple Avenue
E_J(m,d{m HOAY GHP One
Total of shares taken Two

Dated the 290 day of Tuly 1999

Witness to the above signature:-
COLIN A LAW

Temple Chambers

Temple Avenue

London BCA4Y OHP




[—y

G

THE COMP 2

COMPANY L3

ALEXANDRA P4

(AS amenc aui b\ Speciai
Iy

i stmw 2d E_@?h Aungust 1999,

rv 2002)

In these articleg:~

“the Act” means the I9RS Ezmiud‘?éw any stat

&
o
Cr
Py
bt
™
Lt

modification or re-cnaciment thereo! for the thime being in force.

“the Articles” means th Tpany.

and Park Charitable Trust

} ot auy other gfmfé'm'é le body which

“the Charity™ means

(registered charity nuy n%sc: Z?i§_€?§é§
succeeds to its char

£
J"
{'“
s
&
B
f
\f

clear days” in relation to the period of a notice means tha period
ing t hen ice is given or deemed to be given ang
s given of on which il is to take effect.

[t
o
o
o
-
&
G’Q

the Council” means Haring i of Civie Ceontre, Wood Greon,

London N22 8LF.

the Memorandum™
company.

o the

h Y

Checretary means
appe sinted to periorm the

iy

o company or any other person
ctary of the company,

.L

Unless the context otherwis
the Articles

statutory g xi“&uuiuﬁ ¢

on contained in
Act but excludimg any

o

ien the Articles become

TOrCe W

pinding on the company,

iy to and are expressly excluded
v included,

A

The pros z.f;iz'mk; of Takle A

from the Articles except w



(]

,':

Page 8

may be issued with

by ordinary resolufion

No share shall be transferred except with the consent of the member
which may in its absoluie orion and without giving any reason
decline to register any transicr of any share.

E

The company secretary ﬂ‘{}ﬂ‘z ‘ of each corporate member {(of

such other person as | notified to the company i

representative of such corporate

writing) shall be the
member.

3. Subject Lo the provisions < of the Act, 8

holding of general 10 Lf:i‘m,g.s i

passed by way of wril

{ o cOrpOrans me ;u,g"“‘%umm' &

. if in accordance with the /

then the provisions of artich

the date of incorporation of such meet
7.1 The maximum 1 he eight and the minimum Vo,
7.2 The Board t directors of which:
221 up to four shall b

X

.

2
Lad

[

-
P

one shail be an employ

mne shall be an othicer of s

Couneil.

£,
-
e

4 two others 'M‘V“

employees of the




Y.

™y
G.2

S
e

9.7

{i) he or she is

Page 9

ion of the member.  The

E L g Fypn e ~ ~ by : . -
directors shall DE Oy & nolice as provided for in
arficie 9.7

!L U%“‘f C k}i! P2l ( tht,éu’} (ﬁudfii ?_z“ 5 21”‘;?\;;3 i

he or she ceases e Lo g direcior ; > of any provision of ‘ﬁ:.hc Aot or

v she becomes prohibited by faw rom being a director; (

Tinates in f;h-;: derio
Cthe Council®
Hree until repla

clection

0 Counei! 2
wced by a

immediate] ¥
cyele.

SHCCCESOT OF re-appointed followi: g e Councll elections,

prior

he or she becomes baniaup or makes any arrangement or COMpPosition

i1 his or her credite WS Ben

he or she is, or ey b andd ediher-

Ean applics
il Health Acr 19

for admission for
in Scotiand, an appl
(Scotlandy Act 196( i

(1} an (*;r(f'.?(,:r w made by
United
f;ﬁf_;(:}r{i.a’:r
E.‘C‘{)i:i“vi:f: curator be

}‘ji\ (:fos\)ii 111

o been abuent

D direciors held

noer office he

he or she shall
without permission of e

during that pericd and the
vacated

a wrillen

authorised
aotfice




;

2.

Page 10

Memorandum and the Articles
Yy direct ) ; fesolution, the business
company sha o0 oY e directors whe may exercise all the

of the

powers of the wnﬂ;zz!;}: on of the Memorandum or Articles
and no such direction any prior act of the directors

whick would have been valic eration uad not been made or that
direction had not been of YErs given by this article shall ot

o

Ve,
I

be fimited by any special
and a meeting {?Fdifccz_{hb wh
powers exercisable by the directors

°\

Ver .ﬁja o the directors by the Az‘técfaﬂ;
hicl OTUIN 38 present may exercise all

or otherwise, appoint any
T such purposes and on such

The directors may, by
person 1o be the agent of ¢
C(}}.}djﬁ(}ﬁ% as they deter

delegate all or any of hi

Delegation of Diirec

The directors may

powers o any
{,0;3515111'20 M one or HC

o any other executive off
; to be exercised by hirm or
nade %‘%}i’)}@d' to any conditions the

su I <>fuq,1: i,\m ers as f

her. Any such de J:
directors may impose, and either collateral y with or to the exclusion “{

l?sur own powers and may be revoked or zitered. Subject (o a
li ee with two or more members
1¢ the proceedings of direciors

ors {other
direciors who are als

remuneration as the co

her '*f-’;ﬁes"a o
tendance  at

‘“tm TS O

The divectors snay bhe paid
properly incurred by them

~

m@@fzings of direciors o

»-,

(Y]

PRI



[
L4

-
L

17
&
F R

L&,

bd

may be a director or other off
S vt i@ﬂ [Li_ (‘U}}l{j 1Y is
af’m 18 also a frustee of the

her benefits in respect of such

ciployed by the C harity or any
body corporate promoted by ]

5
otherwise interested provides
Charity shall be remuncrated
emplovment or office: and

sticll mot, by reason of his or her “e, be accouniable to the company
Al o 1.t b b

for any beneflit which he or she derives from any such office oF
cployment and no fransacets iment of the company shall be

liable 10 be aveided on the s such benefit,

F s of Direc

Subject w the provisions of
proceedings as they think fir. A dicector may, a;‘:acf '?iw seoret: ﬂ_’}' at the
request of a director shall, cali a cling of the directors. Questions
arising at a meeting shail be d
of an equality of 5 '

ided by a majority of votes, In the Case
wve a second or casting vote.

e business of the direciors may be
so fixed gt any other number shall be

i’

ihe quorum for the
tixed {J‘» the mem Ther

two

P
A

e continuing  directors sCtor may  act

PR

notwithstanding
directors is less
directors or director n
meeling.

any

as the quorum, the continuing

~the purpose of calling a general

mumber to be the chair of the
¢ remove him or her {'mm f;?xat

The directors may appoint one of thet
board of directors and may at any i
office. Uniess he or she i ‘
shall preside at every meeti
" there is o director ho
unwilling to preside or is o
appomied for the meeting
number 10 be chair of the ;

CTOTS, O 05’ & ccz;t‘ﬂ“‘qiﬁeiz ol directors,
notwithstanding that i1 be
defect o the a ppomuncm of anv
Ted front hoidins
valid as if every
L;i:szzai.z_{;.u:{l and  had

Al acts done

director or 1
had vacate ,
such ;‘(,5\3 nad been
comtinued (o be & direcro




B

2

ud

i
a2

o]

b

sd

LAy

[

[
~3

directors entitfled o mc@é‘v@
witee of directors shall he a

at & meeting of direciors o
duly
and may consist of several docoments in z.hf;: I ke form each signed by
Gne or more direciors. The «
shall be the date on which :'_'1

. 1 b
iocase may bel oa oo convened and held

ution of the direciors

Lrector shall not vote at a
directors on any resolution
v or mdirectly, an
peonflicts or may conflict

Save as otherwise provided b .
meeting of directors or of a4 commitioe

C(mcemiﬁff a matter in

- has, directl

Fthe Council shouid
of {iwcm s d@da'rc %‘\i%

relation
'?I‘ ¢ company may |

cither fmﬁu"uz
the Articles probib
or of a commitiee c‘f {z' -

'
er. any provision of

g at a meeting of directors

Sralion conceming the E’}’f"“ niment of

the company

Where proposals are ung
two or more directory o of

i interesied the proposals

any body corporate in
may be divided and considerec
and {provided he or she is
cach of the directors concermed sl
u the quorum in resy j
her own appointment.

cach jercuw

or of o commities of

U a question arises
directors as to the ri
the conclusion of the mesti
nis or her ruling in relation

o vote, the guestion may. before
and

2t the chalr of the meeiing

P

shall be final and conclusive.

shall be appointed by

rermuneration and uporn such




il

[

30,

I

[~

SECTetar } 5G appo ainted mav |
b nunerate d Iég

Ihe directors shall cause
purpose:-

be made in books kept for the

of all appointments of offic ectors; and

¢ directors, and of
lirectors present at

of all proceeding at meetings
comitiees of directors,
cach such meeting;

and the directors shal ssolutions of the membere and

ol the direc

Accounts shall be prepare oo with the Act,

hand, or by post or by suitable

t which the member is entitled to

Notices under the Articles
electronic means., The o
receive notices is the address shown in the register of members. Any
notice given in accordance I the i 13w be treated for all
purposes as having : ¥s alter being sent by first
class post to that address or immediate 1y i sent by electronic means
THSSion i carlier, on bheing
or, 11 the case of a corporate member,

effecting immediate
handed s;zz'sm_zaiﬁ{'af Lo the

maining assets of the company alter

If the company is wound up al
paving the debis of the HANY am‘i the costs of winding up shall be

paid to the Chariry.

sub without prejudice o any
cvise by entitled, every direstor
v shali he indemnified out of

supject 1o the provisions

inndemnity to which g direc

bom pwgnsm i oy
or other f\}f Foer or audiio




v him or her in
ar {:_;r.’.zz'?im'*i, i which
fich he or she is acq fitied
et s granted to him or
ence, default, brcrtdz of duty or

Cthe company againgi
any  proceesdin '

nven in his or
tion with any appli
fhier by the co L;;z oo lability

breach of trust in relation 1o the affairs of the wnnan},
DIRECTORS TY INSURANCE
EES The directors sk T indemnity

insurance despite |

IBSCRIBERS

PAONDON LAW SERVICES LIMI
Temple Chambers
Temple Avenue

London BO4Y OHYP

LONDON LAW SE
Temple Chambers
Temple Avenue
London BCAY GHP

Witness 1o the above signature:-

COLIN A LAY
Temple Chambers
Temple Avenue

' BECAY OHP




Page 15 Agenda ltem 5

PARK & PaL AT
Charitabie Truse

Agenda No:

Report Title: Change of banking arrangements and signatories

Report of:  Helen Downie, Head of Finance, Alexandra Palace & Park

1. Purpose

1.1 To seek Board approval to open a new current account with Royal Bank of
Scotland.

1.2 To seek a nomination for an additional signatory to the charity bank
account.

2. Recommendations

2.1 The Board approves the new bank mandate and nominates the Chair and
the General Manager to sign it on behalf of the charity.

2.2 The Board nominates a trustee to replace Clir Matthew Cooke to act as
signatory.

Report Authorised by ?p /

Helen Downie, Head of Finance Alexandra Palace

3. Executive Summary

3.1 The Board approved the proposal to move the Trust's hank account from
the Co-operative Bank to Royal Bank of Scotland at their meeting on 22"
July 2008. The relevant account opening forms have been obtained from
LBH Finance Department. The forms are in the trading name of NatWest
(part of the RBS Group).

3.2  The mandate provided is a Local Authority Mandate in the sense that the
wording is specific to local authority accounts. This is because the
Alexandra Park and Palace Trust account will be linked to a LBH account
from which the bi directional sweep will be made on a daily basis to
ensure it does not fall below the agreed balance. This arrangement was
also in place with the Co-operative Bank.

3.3 The signing authorities for the account remain unchanged i.e. one
signatory where the payment is below £5,000, two signatories where the




Page 16

payment is £5,000 or greater.

3.4 The Board is asked to nominate a Trustee to replace Clir Matthew Cooke
as signatory on the mandate.

3.5 A copy of the NatWest mandate is provided in Appendix 1

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy develop {if
applicabie),

4.1 N/A.

5. Local Government {Access to Information Act 1985)

5.1 Further information about this report can be obtained from Helen Downie,
Head of Finance, Alexandra Park & Palace, Alexandra Palace Way, Wood
Green, London N22 7AY. Telephone number 020 8365 2121.

6. Report

6.1  Following a full tender process, LB Haringey entered into a contract with the
Royal Bank of Scotland for banking services on 1% April 2008. The Council's
previous bankers were the Co-operative Bank.

8.2 The Council provides working capital to Alexandra Park and Palace
Charitable Trust by 'topping up' the balance on the Trust's current account
on a daily basis. This is done by automated bank transfer on a bi-directional
sweep s0 as to maintain a constant overnight balance on the account.

6.3  This service is provided free of charge where the accounts are held at the
same bank. For this reason, and in view of the outcome of the tender
exercise, the Board resolved to move the Trust's bank account from the Co-
operative bank to RBS at their meeting on 22™ July 2008.

6.4 A copy of the mandate is provided in Appendix 1. it was agreed that the
signing authorities for the account will remain unchanged i.e. one
signatory where the payment is below £5,000, two signatories where the
paymentis £5,000 or greater.

6.5 Itis preferable for operational reasons to have at least four signatories on
the bank mandate. Following the resignation of Cllr Cooke, their will only be
two. Board is asked to nominate a Trustee to replace Cilr Cooke as
signatory to the mandate.

7. Consultation

71 None necessary




10.

10.1
10.2
10.3

11.
111

12.
12.1
12.2

Page 17

Summary and Conclusions
N/A

Recommendations
The Board agrees the recommendations at Paragraph 2.

Financial Implications

The LLBH Chief Financial Officer has been sent a copy of this report.

The comments of the LBH Chief Financial Officer are provided at Appendix 2
Whilst the Trust bank account remains with the Co-operative Bank, LB
Haringey will be charged a transaction fee each time a sweep is made
to/from the Councifs current account

Legal Implications
The trust solicitor and the LBH head of legal have been sent a copy of this
report.

Use of Appendices/Tables/Photographs
Appendix 1 ~ NatWest Bank Mandate
Appendix 2 — Appendix 2 - Comments of LBH CFO.



Page 18

Local Authority mandats
Please complete this mandate using a BLACK ballpoint pen in BLOCK CAPITALS

Appendix 1

To NatWest

Full Title of Local Authority Account.

rerommrmom LTI NTE T scemet g o cose LI T

(g TR 7

i
-

At a meeting of the Local Authority, held on the:

it was and is hereby resolved that:

1.

You should pay cheques or accept other written instructions to make payments by any means (including
electronically) from any of the Local Authorities accounts, even if this causes an overdraft or increases an
existing overdraft;

Eor all other purposes {without being in any way limited by paragraph 1 above), you may treat any written
instruction, agreement or undertaking of any nature as duly given by and binding on the Local Authority:

WHEN SIGNED BY
Option One

ingert Number

Any | ofthe signatories named in the authorised signatory sheet(s) NWB 1061

Or

Option Two

Any other combination of the signatories named in the authorised signatory sheel(s) NWB 1061 as specified
{in the box) below.

Apld ol SErdATONN e e PIAMRAERIT 1% LE LS TRA  E5.000

Ard TR0 S ATOHAES A 2E (AENT S EDoon R GuEATEW

i

i

5.

These resolutions were passed and are signed on behalf of the Local Authority by:

i

Authorities

behalf any agreement or document necessary for the provision of banking services involving the giving of
instructions by the Local Authority to the Bank or the giving of information by the Bank to the Local Authority by
electronic or similar means.

These resolutions and our mandate to you be completed and given fo you, to remain in force untit you are

advised
in writing to the contrary (which includes any revocation of this mandate) when signed by any two authorised
signatories, as named in the authorised signatory sheet(s) NWB 1061.

The authorised signatory sheet(s) NWB1061, be completed and given to you,

& z
‘f I

ESignature of Authorised Signatory

DATE

“Signature of Authorised Signatory

For Bank use only

CRMN/AGcount number + DDDDDDDD
Accourt Halding Sort Code DDDDDD

+Deiete as appropriate
National Westminster Bank Plc
SETSAA Rev Owig9



Page 19

Appendix 2

Comments of the London Borough of Haringey Chief Financial Officer:

Gerald Almeroth LBH CFO has been supplied a copy of this report and provided
the following comment:

‘I support the recommendations in the report.”



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21 Agenda ltem 6

LEXANDR/
PARK % PALACE"

Charitable Trust

Agenda No:

SPECIAL ALEXANDRA PARK & PALACE BOARD 6" January 2009

Report Title: Approval of Annual Report and Consolidated Accounts 2007/08

Report of:  David Loudfoot, General Manager, Alexandra Palace & Park

1. Purpose
1.1 To approve the Annual Report and Consolidated Accounts for the year
ended 31% March 2008 and the Annual Return,

2. Recommendations
2.1 The Board review the contents of the letter of representations and
nominate the Chair to sign the letter on behalf of the charity

2.2 The Trustees consider whether there are any declarations of interest or
related party transactions which should be declared. If no such
declarations are required, each trustee must sign the relevant declaration
to that effect.

2.3  The Board approves the Annual Report and Consolidated Accounts for
2007/2008 and nominates the Chair to sign them on behalf of the charity
for submission to the Charity Commission.

24  The Board approves the Annual Return and authorise the Chair to sign it
on behalf of the Board and authorise the General Manager to compiete
this on line at the Charity Commission.

2.5  The Board notes the contents of the management letter provided by
Deloitte in relation to the audit of the consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 315 March 2008

2.6 The Board notes that the audit for the 2008/09 accounts will be undertaken
by Deloitte in accordance with the Board's decision of 19 March 2008 and
that future provision of audit is being tendered.

/.,: ’ / /ﬂ,,w-";j;: s
7 7 /_/ J 4
Report Authorised by / ,7& iiﬁg___% %M@%Hm

David Loudfoot, General Manager e




Page 22

Executive Summary

The audit of the 2007/2008 accounts by a registered auditor in compliance
with Part VI of the Charities Act 1993 is complete and the accounts are
attached at Appendix 1 and include at page 10 the audit opinion.

The draft annual return is attached at Appendix 2.

The letter of representation for consideration and signature is included as
Appendix 3 and once complete will form an appendix to the auditors’
management letter which is attached at Appendix 4.

Appendix 5 shows the management accounts for the year 07/08.

Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy develop (if
applicable).
N/A.

Local Government {Access to Information Act 1985)

Further information about this report can be obtained from Helen Downie,
Head of Finance, Alexandra Park & Palace, Alexandra Palace Way, Wood
Green, London N22 7AY. Telephone number 020 8365 2121.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Report

These accounts are the twelfth set to be audited by a registered auditor in
accordance with the Charities Act 1993.

The deadline for submission to the Charity Commission is 31 January 2009.
The Board will recall that the accounts for 2006/7, which were due to be
approved and filed by 31 January 2008, were late. This was because a
number of matters were raised by Board members and it was necessary to
hold 2 Special meetings in March 2008 for those matters to be addressed.
To avoid any repetition of this late filing a draft of the Report and Accounts,
was circulated to the charity trustees on 5 December 2008. Accompanying
the draft Report and Accounts was a Briefing Note from the charity’s solicitor
and a request that any queries be raised by 15 December so that they could
be dealt with prior to circulation of final documents. No queries have been
raised.

The audit opinion on these accounts is not qualified.

The Board’s attention is drawn to the requirement to sign the letter of
representation. A formal copy will be available for signature at the meeting
once the Board has concluded its consideration of the Report and Accounts

2




6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

Page 23

and it will form an appendix to the management letter when this is issued by
Deloitte.

The Board's attention is also drawn to the requirement to declare related
parties and related party transactions. The individual charity trustees
comprising the Board are asked to formally consider whether they have
engaged in transactions covered by these definitions and if not, to sign a
declaration to this effect. The same requests will be made of senior
management.

Appendix 2 is the draft annual return (which will be completed online). The
Board should consider the contents and if approved, authorise the Chair to
sign it on behalf of the Board and the General Manager to complete it on line
with the Charity Commission.

The auditors’ management letter is attached as Appendix 4

The Board in previous years has asked that the management accounts for
the same period are provided to assist with the overall deliberations and
these are attached at Appendix 5.

The Board should note that the audit for the 2008/9 accounts will be
undertaken by Deloitte in accordance with the Board’s decision of 19
March 2008 and that future provision of audit is being tendered.

Consultation
None necessary

Summary and Conclusions
N/A

Recommendations
The Board agrees the recommendations at Paragraph 2.

Financial Implications

The LBH Chief Financial Officer has been sent a copy of this report.

The comments of the LBH Chief Financial Officer are provided at Appendix 6
The charity may be subject to a nominal fine by the Charity Commission if
the Report and Accounts are submitted late

Legal Implications
The charity must submit its report by the end of January 2009.
The Trust's Solicitor has been consulted in the preparation of this report.

Use of Appendices/Tables/Photographs
Appendix 1 - Audited accounts 2007/08.
Appendix 2 — Draft annual return

Appendix 3 - Letter of representation

Appendix 4 - Auditors management letter
Appendix 5 -Management accounts for 2007/8.

3



Page 24

12.6 Appendix 6 - Comments of LBH CFO.



Page 25
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

Appendix 1

TRUSTEES® ANNUAL REPORT AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAR

Charity Number: 281991



Page 26
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

Contents Page
Trustees® Annual Report 1
Independent Auditors’ Report 10
Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities 12

Trust Statement of Financial Activities

Consolidated and Trust Balance Sheets
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Financial Statements



Page 27

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

F'rustees’ Annual Report for the year ended 31 March 2008

1.

Il

[

INTRODUCTION

The trustees are pleased to present their annual report for Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust
(“the Trust™), together with the Trust’s consolidated financial statements, for the yvear ended 31 March
2008, prepared in accordance with the Statement of Recommended Practice — Accounting and
Reporting by Charities (SORP 2003), applicable UK accounting standards and the Companies Act
1985. In a change of accountin g policy, the trustees have resolved to formally adopt FRS 17 ‘Retirement
benefits’ in the financial vear ended 31 March 2008. The impact of this is discussed further in Note 19
to the financial statements.

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE IN FORMATION

Charity number 281991
General Manager David Loudfoot (appointe
Registered Office Alexandra Palace

Alexandra Palace Wa&
Wood Green
London, N22 7AY

Auditors Deloitte LLP
2 New Street
London, EC4A

Bankers

Solicitors

(appointed 21 May 2007
resigned 6 January 2009)
Councillor Patrick Egan {Vice Chair to 6 JTanuary 2009

Appointed Chair 6 January 2009)
Councillor Dilek Dogus (appointed 21 May 2007)
Councillor Bob Hare
Counciflor John Oakes {appointed 21 May 2007)

Councillor Sheila Peacock
Councillor Charles Adje (Chair of the Board) (resigned 21 May 2007)

Councillor Sheila Rainger (resigned 21 May 2007)
Councillor Sheik Thompson (resigned 21 May 2007)
Councillor David Beecham

Councillor Alan Stanton (appointed 6 January 2009)



Page 28
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

3. STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

The Governing Document

i
1
[—

The Alexandra Park and Palace {Public Purposes) Act 1900 constituted a trustee body corporate (o
maintain and manage Alexandra Park and Palace. Subsequent Acts of Parliament in 1903, 1905 and
1913 conferred further powers on the trustees. In 1966, an order transferred the functions of the trustecs
to the now defunct G.L.C. F ollowing a court case in 1967, the trusts declared by the 1900 Act were
held to be valid charitable trusts, although they were not registered with the Charity Commission until
March 1981. The trusts were transferred to the London Borough of Hariggey which became the frustee
on | January 1980. Subsequentto a major fire in July 1980 and a Public Inqtiiry which ended in 1983,
the Alexandra Park and Palace Act 1985 amended the previous legislation in significant parts.

came into force. Thig
mmediate surrounding
o

er made under the

b

In February 2004, The Charities (Alexandra Park and Palace) Order
empowers the trustees to fease the whole or part or partssofithe Palace an
area for a term not exceeding 125 years subject to gbtaining the consent b
Charities Act 1993 of the Charity Commissioners,.
either the Park or Palace are held in trust. The [ty
known as the Alexandra Park and Palace Acts and O i

3.3 The Council of the London Borough o

entire function of trustee to the Alexar
individual members to sit on the Alexan
appointments reflect the political balance of 1l

ard. The Council annually elects
oard to act as the charity trustees. The

- The Councilmay elect different charity trustees each municipal
awn Jorsthe local government elections. Those re-elected may
g of the Council held in May of each year.

3.5 tisultative Committee sit on the Board cach vear but those
0 not have any voting powers. For the vear ended 31 March

Mr Nigel Willin

3.6 The Chair of theStatutory Advisory Committee (see paragraph 3.12) also formally attends the Board
meetings in an observer capacity. For the year ended 31 March 2008 it was Mr David Liebeck.

3.7 The London Borough of Haringey has been advised by Leading Counsel that the Trust *is a function of
the Council” as defined in Section 101 of the Local Government Act 1972, The Trust is therefore
subject to the full range of local government legislation by virtue of this advice in addition to the
specific charity legislation.

I



Page 29

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

3.8

3.9

Trustee Induction and Training

Atthe beginning of cach municipal year, a trustee induction meeting is arranged and takes place under
the auspices of the charity’s solicitors. The charity trustees are provided with the governing document
together with key reports, minutes of previous meetings and audited accounts for the previous three
financial years. Further training is considered on an individual basis.

Organisational Management

The Alexandra Park & Palace Board (“the Board”) meet as charity frustees to consider matters of policy,
strategy and objectives. The charity trustees hold a set programme of meés s each year. Other special
meetings may be called from time to time. During the vear ended arch 2008 the Board held 4
ordinary meetings together with 5 special meetings which focuse > outcome of the search for an
investment pariner (sce patagraph 4.6).

The Board conducts its business under the delegations |

The Council has delegated fo the Board all the
and Palace under the Alexandra Park and Pal ‘

a) The duty to uphold, maintain and repair the Palac
place of public resort and recy
b} Acting as the employing body fé
Palace, and 1o be responsible fo

ees engaged in B
staffing pol

o) and monitoring the implementation of
i opportunity both for emplovment and
The Board also ap ; sider matters of urgency. The panel met on |

occasion during the

ace Board receives advice from the Statutory Advisory Committee which
ion 9 of the Alexandra Park and Palace Act 1985. The role of the Advisory
Schedule 1, Part 1] Section 19 of that Act, which reads:

Commitiee is §

The powers and duties of the A dvisory Committee shall be to promote the objects of the Trust and assist
the trustees in fulfilling the irusts by considering and advising the trustees on the following matters:

1. The general policy relating to the activities and events arranged or permitied in the Park and
Palace;

2. The effects of such activiiies and events on the local inhabitants and local environmen;

3. The frequency of activities and events attracting more than 10,000 people ar any one time and
the maximum number to be permitted on such occasions;

4. The adequacy of car parking arvan gements within the Park and Palace so as to avoid overflow
into adjoining residential streets;

3. Any proposals which require planning permission;

6. The establishment and maintenance of the Park as a Metropolitan Park: and



Page 30
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

7. The furtherance of recreation and leisure in A lexandra Park and Palace,
The Consultative Committee

3.13  The trustees have established a Consultative Committee which does not have a statutory role but whose
existence allows those organisations who have an interest in Alexandra Park and Palace to exchange
views with and receive information from the Trust. The objects of the Consultative Committec are set
out in its constitution as:

1} To give representatives of appropriate local and national organisations the opportunity of
Jull discussion on general matters affecting Alexandra Pork and Palace;

2} To give the Board of Charity Trustees the opportunity of discussing and explaining 1o the
organisations matlers affecting the overall policy and effi anagement of Alexandra
Park and Palace: >

3} To promote better understanding between ithe B
organisations;

4 To enable appropriate local (and national) org
direct concern to them . and

3) To further Alexandra Park and Palace

of Charity Trustees and local

wiicipate in decisions of

U conservation area.

Group Structure and Relationships

3.14  The charity has a wholly owned non-charitable trading subsi
objectives and performance are descrs

Alexandra Palace Trading Ltd. whose

Risk Management

3.15  The trustees have overall responsibility fo
otherwise, exist, Th
for the prevention,

ate systems of control, financial and
s of the charity, taking reasonable steps
regularities and providing reasonable assurance that:

e use or disposal
¢l information is reliable
vant laws and regulations

0l is based on a framework of regular management information,
including the segregation of duties, and a system of delegation and
it includes:

ing systems with an annual budget which is agreed by the Board of trustees;

the trustees of periodic and annual financial reports which show performance

against budget-forecasts at each meeting of the Board;

s sefting targef% to measure financial and other performance; and

* the trustees agreeing the expenditure on the building and park to ensure its appropriateness in
meeting the basic objects of the charity

The systems can only provide a reasonable and not absolute assurance that assets are safeguarded,
transactions are authorised and properly recorded, and that material errors or irregularities are either
prevented or would be detected within a timely period.

The charity plans to introduce a more formal Risk Management Framework in the 2008/09 financial
vear.



Page 31

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

Volunteers

The charity employs a number of volunteers in the conservation arca and the Information Centre and
plans to develop further volunteering opportunities over the coming vears. The charity would like 1o
thank all its volunteers for their very valuable contribution to Alexandra Palace during the year.

4. OBJECTS AND ACTIVITIES

4.2

4.4

Charitable Objects

The principal object of Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust is U itenance as an open space
and provision of the Park and Palace for the free use and recreation of the public in perpetuity, as
defined in the 1985 Act.

Activities
The Trust’s core areas of aclivity include:
a} 'The provision and maintenance of the par

b) The establishment and replacement of park footpatht
conservation area, the planting o arboreta, ornamental H
improvement to a boating lake, ¢
skateboard park, cricket pitches, fo

trading subsidiary during the year)

¢}  The provision of the ice-skating rink
il #ce and ice discos;

and its associated s which include p

ing bonfire night fireworks display, school tours, and
children’s funfairs, bank holiday funfairs and the

other enteftai icyele trail, together
; L exhibitions; a

ictorian building, including the original theatre and organ; the
ion studios and the maintenance of areas within the Palace to provide

The 196 acres of parkland continues 1o be a strong public attraction for both formal and informal
recreation putposes. THe trustees were successtul in their application to the Heritage Lottery Fund
(Urban Parks 1e) for a grant of £2.7 million over five years to refurbish the park and replicate
where possible t

riginal 1870's McKenzie layout and use. The project was successfully completed in
December 20077

The Trustees welcome the award of this grant and recognise the major contribution made by the
Heritage Lottery Fund ( “HLF”). The main component parts of the project supported by this investment
were:



Page 32

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

4.5

1.6

4.7

4.8

Achievements for the year (continued)

*  Redesign and refurbishment of the children's plavground ;

*  Dredging of the lake, works to the embankments and refurbishment of the lakeside cafe;

* Upgrading and extensions to the animal enclosures;

Traffic calming measures and a "softening” of both the visual and physical impact of the through
road;

Rationalisation of the tree belt;

Enhancement of the conservation area,

Improvements to Grove Cafe and gardens;

Redesign of the approach to the cast of the Palace including ration
Increased security including security officer patrols; and
* Improvements to signage, park furniture and lighting.

. & » »

ion of the car parks;

toys a full time park
rovided by the HILF
d.intend to continue

As part of its commitment to the HLF restoration of thegpar
manager to ensure the park is properly maintained a
restoration project are not lost, The trustees recognis
this permanent post. -

of ‘permanent facilitics including a
0 organises an annual fireworks display
ber. The charity continues to work with
igh quality events,

In pursuance of its basic objects, the charity provide:
boating lake, animal enclosures and cycle routes. The chari
attended by some 50-70,000 members
other community and voluntary organf:

Other developments during the year

tner with the aim of securin g sufficient
rincipal building (which is currently 40% derelict) and
n selection process, the Firoka Group was appointed as
“On 24 Fuly 2006, the Board tormally resolved to seek
an order from the Chagiti. i the grant of a 125 year lease to the Firoka Group.

onsenting to the lease on 4 May 2007. On 9 May 2007, a
wdra Park and Palace Charitable Trust and the F iroka
cient transfer of the business and staff to the Firoka Group.

In autumn 2005, the B

Giéup in order

mission Order of 4 May 2007 was subsequently challenged in proceedings
n 5 October 2007, the court declared that the Charity Commission Order of
the light of this decision, it became apparent that progress on the project
would not §i ofore the end of the financial year and the Board therefore resolved in early
iveiZ8 days notice determinin g the short-term licence arrangement in J anuary 2008.
On 18 August e Firoka Group gave notice that they were withdrawing their interest in the
project.

Clearly, the turn of events resulting in the overturning of the Order by judicial review were not the
expectation of the trustees when the transfer was set in motion. However, the Trust has embarked on a
recovery plan with the full support of the corporate trustee, London Borough of Haringey, On 7 January
2008, the Trust granted a new four year licence to Alexandra Palace Trading Limited, its wholly owned
trading subsidiary, which traded very successfully between January and March 2008, transferring
£713,000 in gift aid to the Trust for the financial year 2008/09.

6



Page 33
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

5. FINANCIAL REVIEW

5.1 The charity continues to benefit from substantial funding from its corporate trustee, London Borough of
Haringey. All the available net revenue income is directed toward the provision and maintenance of the
assets, namely the 196 acres of parkland and the Grade ITlisted Victorian property. The charity does not
have any capital reserves or alternative sources of funding and has not therefore considered it 1 CCessary
to develop a formal reserves policy. Trust expenditure is guided by the basic objects of the Trust and
aimed toward maximising public benefit from the provision of the Palace and Park. The decisions on
items of expenditure are made with independent professional advice, where necessary, in the overall
context of the available budget.

e ongging financial support of
ide funding to the Alexandra

Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust is a going concern due &
the corporate trustee. It is the Council’s current policy to contin
Park and Palace Charitable Trust until such time as the supports
Council has confirmed in writing that it has considered and
sufficient funding, including ongoing revenue support

The charity's trading company, Alexandra Palace
event and hospitality business. This core activif
directly by the charity and transferred to the trad ng ¢o
company continues to explore new areas of business &

charity.

worporation in #999. The trading
rate tax free funds to covenant to the

reduced period of activity during the tem wit g partner. The trading company
gift aid to the charity this vear was £0.71 i

Despite the worsen

outlook, the Dirgctors of the trading company remain confident of
being able t ¢

nproved e financial year ahead in line with the company’s

ration of funds are shown in note 14.

ources*from charitable activities are summarised in note 5. The charity’s
at £4.2 million and include substantial expenditure on repairs, maintenance
e generated of £1.3 million results in an overall funding shortfall of £3 million.
the London Borough of Haringey.

In addition there is'a cumulative sum of £37.3 million representing cumulative operating deficits of
£20 miltion and associated accumulated interest charges of £17.3 million for the years [989-2004,

The corporate trustee has previously made arrangements for the fimding of the deficit on an annual basis
but has now written off that sum in its accounts. However, as disclosed in the London Boroy gh of
Haringey accounts the Council has not discharged this debt on the basis that it will still collect should
the trust be in a position in the future to fully or partially repay. On this basis the trustees have continued
to carry the liability in the trust’s accounts.



Page 34

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

Lt
Lo

.U‘s
jo

(]
-~

5.8

Statement of trustees’ responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements, The trustees
have chosen to prepare the financial statements for the charity and the Group in accordance with Fnited
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (UK GAAP).

United Kingdom charity law requires the trustees to prepare such financial statements for each financial
year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charity and of the Group and of the
financial activities for that period. In preparing those financial statements, the trustees are required lo:

*  sclect suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently:
* make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
* state whether applicable accounting standards have been follo 4
* prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis, il int is inappropriate to presume

that the charity will continue in business. V

that the financial statements comply with the Stateinent of Recommended Prac
Reporting by Charities (SORP 2005), They a y.responsibife for safeguarding
charity and the Group and hence taking reasonable s :
other irregularities.

Future Plans

gic options available for dealing

During the coming year, the Trustees plal :
rategic direction of the charity.

with the dereliction of the main building af

1 of the building, the trusiees intend that
continue and that delivery of commercial activities by
herever possible, both charitable and commercial

the delivery of 't}
the trading com

ace Charitable Trust does not have any formal links with other charities. It

with other charities through the facilities provided for community uses and
vith the‘*;_ “onsultative Committee, whose membership comprises representatives of
ablesorganisations,

does, howg
the relatio
many local char

The “friends™ group for the theatre was set up to promote activities to raise awareness of and funds for
the refurbishment of the Victorian theatre. The theatre group has benefited from wide publicity and has
atiracted some high profile celebrities as patrons to support its work.

The other relevant body with whom the Trust has direct links is Haringey Council as corporate trustee,
The registered address of the Council is Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8LE.



Page 35
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

Permanent advisers and other relevant bodies

59 The Trust receives professional advice from time to time on a range of matters. The following
individuals and organisations provided advice to the Trust in the year ended 31 March 2008:

| Heath Lambert Insurance advice
Friary Court
Crutched Friars
London EC3N 2NP

Peter Sharp Associates Advice on mechanical and electrical maintenance
211C New London Road
Chelmsford

Essex

CM2 0A)

‘ture of the

Nick Maclean Advice on the {ab
Structural Engineers
8a Chamberlain Street
London

NWI! 8XB

Strutt and Parker
13 Hil} Street
London

Wil 5LO

dvice on property ni:

Land use consultants i
43 Charlton Streety
London

NWI

ie historic park

1lding fabric and roof

A resolution
presented to the

ppoint Deloitte LLP as the external auditors for the financial vear 2008/9 was
Alexandra Palace & Park Board at the meeting of 22 August 2008

This report was approved and authorised for issue by the Trust on 6 January 2009 and signed on its behalf by:

Councillor Patrick Egan
Chair of the Board of Trustees



Page 36
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

Independent Auditors’ Report to the Trustees of Alexandra Park and Palace
Charitable Trust

We have audited the group and parent charity financial statements of Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable
Trust for the year ended 31 March 2008 which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activitics, the
Vrust Statement of Financial Activities, the Consolidated and Company Balance Sheets, the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement and the related notes | to 24, These financial statements have been prepared under the
accounting policies set out therein.

This report is made solely to the charity’s trustees, as a body, in accordance with section 43 of the Charities Act
1993 and regulations made under section 44 of that Act. Our audit work has beenundertaken so that we might
state to the charity’s trustees those matters we are required to state to them in agiauditors’ report and for no other
purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assumgiesponsibility to anyone other than
the charity and the charity’s trustees as a body, for our audit work, for th tit, or for the opinions we have
formed.

Respective responsibilities of trustees and auditors

ccopdance with
Accounting

The trustees’ responsibilities for preparing the Annual
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standatds:
Practice) are set out in the Statement of Trustees’ Responsibi

ort and financial statements%
ifed Kingdom Generally Acce

We have been appointed as auditors under se
regulations made under section 44 of that 4
accordance with relevant legal and regulatory r
Ireland).

ion 43 of the Charifies Act 1993 and report in accordance with

true and fair view and are properly
uif, in our opinion, the trustees” report
has not kept proper accounting records or if we have
ire fgr our audit,

We report to you our opinion as to whether the fina
prepared in accordance with jes Act 1993,
is ot consistent with the fiz nts, if the ch
nations we r

the Annual Report. This other information comprises only the
- implical dor" our report if we become aware of any apparent
cial statements. Our responsibilities do not extend to any

¢ with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the
ncludes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
Al statements. It alse includes an assessment of the significant estimates and

in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
he group’s and charity’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately

Judgments made by th
policies are appropriate
disclosed,

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence io give reasonable assurance that the financial
statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming
our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

10



Page 37
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

Endependent Auditors’ Report to the Trustees of Alexandra Park and Palace
Charitable Trust (continued)

Opinion

Iy our opinion:

. the financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state of the group and the parent charity’s affairs as at 31 March
2008 and of the group’s incoming resources and application of resources for the year then ended; and
. the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with Charities Act 1993,

Deloitte LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London

Date

11



Page 38

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities for the year ended 31 March 2008

Unrestricted Restricted Total Tota
Funds Funds 2008 20
{Restated
See note It
Note £ £ £ 1
Incoming resources;
Incoming resources from generated funds
Voluntary income 3 300,000 306,638 606,638 1,225,028
Activites for generating funds 4 1,713,933 1,713,933 4,637,727
Incoming resources from charitable activities 5 285,920 285,920 1,186,217
Investment income 6 59,065 - 59,065 70,648
Other incoming resources 80, - 80 2,182
Total incoming resources ; 2,665,636 7,124,802
Resources expended:
Cost of generating funds
Fundraising Trading cost of goods sold
and other costs 8, - 098 3.941 448
Charitable activities “‘?307,038 4,204,444 4,853,275
Ciovernance costs - 93,792 092,348
Total Resources expended 307,038 5,626,334 8,887,071
Net outgoing resources before other
recognised gains (400)  (2,960,698) (1.762,26%)
Acctuarial gains on pension scheme - 80,000 132,000

Net movement in funds (400)  (2,880,698) (1,630,269
Opening deficit fund b 39,774 (33,206,694) (31.334,425)
Prior yvear adjustment - (302,000) (544,000)
Opening deficit fi 39,774 (33,508,694) (31.878.425)
Closin : 21 (36,428,766) 39,374 (36,389,392) (33,508,694)

derived from conti
dealt with above.

integral part of these financial statements, All of the above amounts are
I'here were no other recognised gains or losses in either year except for those

12



Page 39
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

“Trust Statement of Financial Activities for the year ended 31 March 2008

Unrestricted Restricted Total Toral
Funds Funds 2008 2007
Note £ £ £ £
Incoming resources:
Incoming resources from generated funds
Voluntary income 3 - 306,638 306,638 1,225,028
Activities for generating funds 4 713,000 713,000 660,885
Incoming resources from charitable
activities 5 285,920 285,920 1,189,217
Other incoming resources 80 80 2,182
Total incoming resources 999,0 1,305,628 3,077,312

Resources expended:

Charitable activities

(Fovernance costs

Total Resources expended 7

, 4,853,275
.- 65,792 66,848
307,038 4,270,236 4,926,123

Net outgoing resources (2.964,598) (1,842.811

(pening deficit fund balance 1 April (33,217911) (3 L375,100)

Closing deficit fund balani

March 39,374 (36,182,509) (33,217,911)

of these financial statements. All of the above amounts are
no other recognised gains or losses in either year except for those
dealt with 2

13



Page 40

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

Consolidated and Trust Balance Sheets as at 31 March 2008

Group Group Trust Trust
2008 2007 2008 2007
Note (Restated)
No. £ £ £ £
Fixed assets
"Tangible assets I3 490,472 572,408 484,798 566,940
Investments 14 - - 2 2
490,472 572,408 484,800 566,942
Current assets
Stocks 15 69,444 - 33,260
Diebtors 16 819,090 1,143,393 216,905
Clash at bank and in hand 1,792 575 L 300 1,082
1,143,693 1,273,256

Creditors
A.mount falting due within one year 17

3

(483.876)

Net current assets 696 609 789,380
Total assets less current liahilities 367,539 1,181,409 1,356,322
Provision 074.233)  (37,363,918) (34,574.233)
Net Liabilities excluding pension
scheme liability (33,206,694) (36,182,509)  (33,217,91 1)
Defined benefit pension scheme liability 362,000) - -
Net Liabilities including pexns _
scheme liability (36,389,392)  (33,508,694) (36,1 82,509)  (33,217,911)
Accumulated Fuads
Unreslm,ted ,336.766)  (33,246,468) (36,221,883) (33,257,685)
Pension r (92,000 (302,000) - -
(36,428,766) (33,548,468) (36,22 1.883)  (33,257,685)
Restricted | 20 39,374 39,774 39,374 39,774
Total Funds (36,389,392) (33,508,694) (36,1 82,509) (33,217,91 1}

Approved by the Board

Councillor Patrick Egan

ustees on 6 January 2009 and signed on its behalf by:

The notes on pages 16 (o 34 form an integral part of these financial statements,

14



Page 41

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2008

Group Group
2008 2007
(Restated)
£ £
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 704,038 (906,107
Returns on investments
I nterest received 59,065 70,648
Capital expenditure
PPayments to acquire tangible fixed assets (29.527) (17,952)
Increase/(decrease) in cash 733,576 (853,411)
Cash at 1 April (58,999 1,912,410
Cash at 31 Masrch 1,058,999
Note to the consolidated cash flow statement
Group Grotip
2008 2007
(Restated)
£ £
Reconciliation of net outgoing resources to ne
inflow from operating activig
Net outgoing resources b ) ise L (2.960,698)  (1,762.269)
Depreciation ‘ 111,463 116,761
Pension contributions in ¢ (130,000) (110,600
Interest receivable (55,065) (70,648
Decrease in g 53,416 58,775
f (107.379) 93,412
1,006,616 (783,932)
2,789,685 1,551,794
perating activities 704,038 (9006,107)

15



Page 42

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

M™otes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2008

| B

Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and have been
prepared in accordance with the Statement of Recommended Practice Accounting and Reporting by
Charities (SORP 20035), and applicable accounting standards.

Changes in accounting policy

The financial statements reflect the adoption during the year of FRS| 7, Retirement Benefits. FRS17
requires any surplus or deficit on the Company’s defined benefit schemeies included in the balance
sheet and changes the method of determining the profit or loss charge. Theimpact of this change in
accounting policy is shown in Note 19

Accounting policies

(a) Basis of censolidation

The consolidated financial Statements comprise th
Alexandra Palace Trading Limited. The results of 5

{b) Fund acconnting and permanent endow
Under the terms of the Alexandra Park and Palace Act T
cannot be permanently disposed of. Under the terms of th
these are inalienable assets and may i
leased.

freehold and fixed assets of the Trust
rities Act 1993 and the SORP 2005,

Restricted funds are funds which are to beused i > with specific restrictions imposed by
donors or which have S “purpose. The aim and use of each
restricted fund is set g

surpluses and deficits of the Group. The funds
etion of the trustees in furtherance of the general

in the Statement of Financial Activities when the trust is legally

d the amaunt can be quantified with reasonable accuracy. The financial

t income due to the Trust but not received by the end of the year. Funds
fixed assets are accounted for as restricted income.

provided depends upon the restriction imposed by the grant and as the fixed
arges the restriction then the assets will be held in the unrestricted funds. A
ter of the associated restricted income will be made to the uirestricted fund in the

assets' acqui
corresponding tr
year of purchase

Income in advance within creditors is made up of payments that have heen received for events that wiil
take place in future years. By far the bulk of this sum relates to the charity’s trading company,
Alexandra Paface Trading Limited.

(d) Resources expended and the allocation of expenditure

All expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis and has been classified under headings that
aggregate all costs related to this category. Where costs cannot be attributed to particular headings they
have been allocated to activities on a basis consistent with the use of the resources. Allocated costs have
been allocated on the average of floor area basis and head count basis.

16



Page 43

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

2.

Accounting policies (continued)

(d) Resources expended and the allocation of expenditure (continued)

Governance costs are the costs associated with the governance arrangements of the charity which relate
to the general running of the charity as opposed to those costs associated with fundraising or charitable
activity. Included within this category are costs associated with the strategic as opposed to day 1o day
management of the charity’s activities.

Support costs are those costs incurred in support of the expenditure on the objects of the Trust. These
support costs are allocated across the categories of charitable expenditure, governance costs and the cosd
of generating funds.

(e} Investments

Fixed asset investments are shown at cost less provision for impai value in the Trust’s accounts.

() Valuation of fixed assets

The Act that established the Trust and set down the fram L should operate places
restrictions on asset disposal, It has been accepled thay necessary before
any redevelopment can take place. In the past no yah s been | - d Palace as this is

to date. Depreciation is provided

Tangible fixed assets are shown at cost, lessaccumu
' write off the cost of fixed assets over

on all tangible fixed assets and is calculated.

Improvem entsy
Plant & machinery
Office equipment, fu

alace bank account is included in the arrangements for the Councif's pooled
cluded in the balance sheet both as an asset and as an amount due to Haringey

Council,

(i) Provisien
These accounts reflect the decision of the Attorney General that Haringey Council is entitled to
indemnification for the revenue deficits for 1991/92 10 2007/2008. Haringey Council may also he
entitled to indemmification for the years 1988/89 to 1990/91, and this amount has also been provided for
in the accounts,

Both of these amounts include interest charged for the outstanding revenue deficits at the Council’s
Loan Pool Rate, up to 2004/05. No interest was charged in 2005/2006, 2006/2007 nor in 2007/2008 as
the Council has now written off that the debt in its accounts. However, as disclosed in the London
Borough of Haringey accounts, the Council has not discharged this debt on the basis that it will sti ]
collect should the trust be in a position in the future to fully or partially repay. On this basis the trustees
have continued to carry the liability in the trust’s accounts.

17



Page 44

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

2.

Accounting policies (continued)

() Related party transactions

Because of the close and unique relationship between Haringey Council and Alexandra Park and Patace,
there are a significant number of transactions between the two parties. The extent of this relation ship is
detailed in Note 18 to the financial statements.

(k) Leased assets
All leases are operating leases and the annual rentals are charged to the Statement of Financial Activities
over the period in which the cost is incurred.

{h Pension contributions
The Group operates a defined benefit pension scheme on behalf
Palace Trading Limited. The scheme is administered by Haringey Cou
relating to the APTL employees are held in a separately

scheme, The deficit on the scheme is included within th ance shee darch 2008,

rtain employees of Alexandra
1, although the pension funds

The Group adopted accounting standard FRS17
this standard has been reflected throughout the
been restated where appropriate.

ement Benefits” during th
ial statemgnts. Prior period

The difference between the fair value of the assets held in fined benefit pension scheme and the
scheme’s liabilities measured on an a _ ted unit method are recognised in the

“future or through refunds from the
lated deferred tax balance.

recover the surplus either through reduced:
scheme. The pensi

Changes in the,
contributions by tl
FRS17.

sets or liabilities arising from other factors than cash
ment of Financial Activities in accordance with

it pension scheme on behalf of certain employees of
‘ le Trust, also administered by Haringey. However, the pension
s relating to the APRCT employees are not included in a separate pool and as such, it is not
al for a full FR valugtion for the Trust staff to be disaggregated from the London
“Haringey pension fund. F urthermore, a separate valuation would not be relevant as the

as Louncil employecs for the pension fund purposes. For this reason, the
a defined contribution scheme for the purpose of the financial statements.

The Group also operates a defined contribution pension scheme on behalf of certain emplovees. For
defined contribution schemes the amount charged to the Statement of Financial Activities in respect
of pension costs and other post-retirement benefits is the contributions payable in the year.
Differences between contributions pavable in the year and contributions actually paid are shown as
either accruals or prepayments in the balance sheet.

Voluntary income
Voluntary income includes restricted fund grants of £229.783 (2007: £889,832) received from the

Heritage Lottery Grant and £76,855 (2007: £297,085) from the London Borough of Haringey for major
works to the park,

18



Page 45

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

4. Activities for generating funds
2068 2007
£ £
Group
Income from events 1,530,935 4,161,871
Income from Phoenix public house 162,998 475,856
1,713,933 4,637,727
Trust only
Deed of covenant from subsidiary 660,885
. Incoming resources from charitable activities
Group and Trust n
fee rink A2¢ 984,246
Community events 47.139 50,868
Leases and concessiong 130,355 154,073
285,926 1,189,217
6. Investment income
2008 2007
{Restated)
£ £
Group
Bank | 43,065 63,648
16,000 7,000
59,065 70,648

19



Page 46

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

7.

Analysis of total resources expended

Group
Direct Support 2008 2007
costs costs Total Total
{Restated)
£ £ £ £
Costs of generating fund
Expenditure of trading subsidiary 1,328,068 - 1,328,098  3.94j 448
Charitable expenditure
ice Rink 394,514 669,534 739,425
Community events 114,946 136,254 126,927
Leases and concessions 185,77 213,048 61,210
Repairs and maintenance of building/park 2,399,643 3291206
Security of building/park 785,965 634,478
4,444 4,883,275
Governance costs
Wages and salaries 17,792 19.408
Professional fees 33,250 26,940
Audit fee 42,750 46,000
93,792 92,348
Total for Group 244,398 5,626,334 8,887,071
Trust Only
Direct Support 2008 2007
costs costs Total Total
£ £ £ £
394,514 273,020 669,534 739,425
114,946 21,308 136,254 126,927
ses and conces 185,776 27,272 213,048 61,239
and maintenat 1,872,097 527.546 2,399,643 3291206
Sec f building/p 410,505 375,460 785,965 634,478
2,977,838 1,226,606 4,204,444 4,853,275
Governance 3
Wages and salarie: - 17.792 17,792 19,408
Professional fees 30,000 - 30,000 26,940
Audit fee 18,000 - 18,000 20,500
48,000 17,792 65,792 66,848
Total for Trust 3,025,838 1,244,398 4,270,236 4,920,123




Page 47

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

8. Support costs
2008 2007
£ £
Group and Trust
Wages and salaries 686,184 279.9949
Overheads 558,214 655,151
1,244,398 935,150

Deficit on current year activities

Group
2007
£

Operating deficit is stated after charging:
Auditors' remuneration: audit fee 46,000
Auditors' remuneration: other -
Operating lease rentals - land and buildings 35,896
Operating lease rentals - vehicles 3,585

Depreciation 116,761

The trustees received 1
their expenses by th

uneration from't Nil) and were not reimbursed for any of
uring the vear




U0 AT2A0221 1500 fnfamsus o .c:.a@am Plodas pue suopenofes payrelap Jo H2UG 1502 21 LOPISUOD 0 peY Sey A1

'PRIBIO[IE OS U20q dABY 1) $1500 Y1 JO 2)BUISA 153G B e uMoys $3500 poddns a1y arojaroy |,
Prqemnqupe apoanp ae L343 a1dim 1502 poddns SOPIYDUL UOHEIOYIE SIY I, “1eak ay3 YSnoay) s3uipeat) 1509 2A193dsa1 243 01 51503 Fureaoe jo Karjod e sydope Qe sy spoford

1L0'L88°8 PECOTY'S T6L'E6 £49°66€°7 8PO'E1T PST9¢] §96'S8L PEs’e
051686 86E T 6L°L WE'LTS T 80¢°1T 09Y'SLE
9LLCTS 0P 9LE - L1€961 pST A $90°'89 D3BIAE B2IE
¥ own Jjes
996°66¢ 06Z°058 - 6T IEE g10°¢ 282194 BT
¥ awm Jreg
80v'61 T6L°L1 T6L°L] - - afeiane pase
2 A RIS
(o0]
< ; -
o 16156, 9¢6° 185" 000°9, LO0TLT P1CT6¢ 86487
o I STH'e - 6L - 0£9°C - 1311
nnra 005°02 000°g1 000°81 - - - - 193410
6ICLITY ZELIS0] - £86°CCL ¥T0'891 - 13a1(
2991071 80°L0€C - - - 19211(]
61£7T8 [60°6F1 000°08 CLYY 865°C - Pan(
0T0TES' 7859611 - LTL$ET 0101 9T 1T - pang
676°996'¢ 860°95¢°1 000°87 - - 860'87¢"| 2]
F ¥ k- ¥ E 3 3
(parersay) 8007 [¥I6],  VUELIACH  DUBUIUIEW SJ3Ag yied ury 2y EELHTY) uone30)w
LO07 TR0 put spedoy I Qmmmwo))  puw Surppimg Jo swseq
Jo g

O} PUE JUDWATPAL O JUSWIA[D LR SIPN|BUL UOEIO|[E 1507

dnoun g0§ prog,

$)502 Lioddns jero
1800 pEAYIIAD

pue poddns pauonuoddy

1502 peagaac pauonoddy

Heis woddng

IDUBLL] PUE IO [BIAUID)
SaIALOE

01 pajedofje $1503 Ltoddng

S1502 129.1p fr30 |

1500 13901(]

s Ipny

sprayIaA()

arnzipuadxa L1ao) syreg
§33} |BUOISSAI O
RUTEIEN

AmIpisqns

Jutpey) jo amppuadxg

satanoe
01 PA1Ed0][E K302 $1507)

d1049

Apanow £q 1509 Jo siskpeny gy

1SNYUL 3T9VLIRIVHO 30VIVd ANV MHVd YHAONYXI Y



o
o]

‘PAIBIOLIR 08 U92q dARY ey} SIS00 Y JO STRUNISD I52g & a1e umoys 1500 poddns ai aiojausy

[QEINGLIIE A30anp aue K9U1 249yM 81800 Loddns sepnjaut uonedofje sy 1 “teak ay ySnoayy sSuipeay 1500 sanvad
U0 AI2A0221 1509 [[ry aansua o | “Furdoay piooal PUE SUOHEIND[EO PI|IRIAP JO UG 150D B[} IBPISUOD 0] pRY SB

CTI0T6'Y  9STOLT'Y  T6L'SY £F9°66¢°T 8PO‘CI7 PST9CT £96°S8L PES'699
OSE'SE6  86EWPT'T  TOL'LI 9pS LTS TLTLT 80¢€°1C 0T0°SLT
9LL'SIS  90¥'9LE - L1€961 FSTh 7L9's 860°C01 BEae
nyes
996°66€  007°058 - 6CT 1€ 810°cC 9¢9°¢ ] AFLIOAE B2IR
2 W JJeig
80v°61 TOL'LT TO6L'L] - ofeIone vare
LECUAR EIN
o))
<
) £L6'786'C  8E8°CTOC 0008t L60'TLYT SOS'0IP P1SP6E
w (43 NEY STre - CoL - 0£9°Z 19911(]
o 00S°0C  000°8t 000°81 - - - 121
6IELILT zeLtso'r - L86°STL 976’ v 11 10¥ vZ0°891 10211(]
T99°10T°1  8£0°L0€ - 8E0°L0E - - 19211(]
61£778 160°611 000°0¢ - 865°T 1000
[20°TES T Tss'oe’y - POLOIE ATl 12201(]
- - - - " 100H(]
¥ 3 ¥ e, 3 ¥ ¥ £
(Pne1say)  gogz w10 J 9OUBWIIA0Y)  DUBHMUIELE  SROISS: uo) SIEIAT sied  yuny o uonedo[E
LOGZ v10L : PUE sosva}  Aunwmo’) pue suipping Jo sisey

30 £ransoeg

101 81502 Funeno|[e jo Lo1jod v sidope ALreya a1 syoaford
PUE JuaWaspn{ jo Judwaj2 ue sapnjou UOIIBI0[[B 1507)

ISNI] Ja0j [e10 ]

1509 Lioddns jejo ],

1509 PRAYIAAQ

pue poddns pauontoddy
1800 peatiIaA0 pauonioddy

Jyeis woddns

A0URULY PUE BD1JO [BIDUDN)
SOIHANOE

0} pajedojIe s3500 yroddng

81809 122.41p B)0 |,

S1800 1034(]

$39) upny

SPRAIIA()

amypuadxa A1oyj0] syeg
93] [RUOISSIJOL]
sanBRg

aiqeAed 1samm]

SINEANIIE
0} pajedofre A1O31Ip $1507)

ATINO 1SIULL

(panunuod) Hrapose Aq s)s00 Jo sisAjeny g

1SNAL I78VLIRIVHO FOVIVd ANV M¥Vd YHANVYXITV




Page 50

A.LEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

1. Staff costs

Group Group Trust Trust

2008 2007 2008 2007

£ £ £ £

Wages and salaries 1,280,165 1,551,775 964,448 627 672
Social security costs 96,061 136,079 67,161 34,607
Pension costs 131,194 125,649 70,291 G016
Agency staff costs 649982 943,430 442,852 505,927
2,157,402 2,750,333 1,544,752 1,228,222

The number of employees whose emoluments as defined for ta 0ses amounted to over £60,000

in the year was as follows:

Trust Trust
2008 2007

£60,001-£70,000

frermanent employees and casua)
mployees only illustrated by the

The average number of employees, analys :
staff calculated on a fuli-time equivalent bagjs (num
bracketed figures) was:

Group Trust Trust

2008 2007 2008 2007
Number Number Number Number
15 (2) 16 (4) 15(2) 16 (4)
3(3) 2(2) 3(3) 2(2)

22 (14) 31 (16 - -
ED 2(2) () 2(D
4(4) 9(8) 1{1) 2

45 24) 60 (32) 20(7) 22 (1)

12. Taxation

Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust is a registered charity. As such its sources of income and
gains, received under Section 505 of the Taxes Act 1988 or Section 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable
Gains Act 1992, are exempt from taxation to the extent that they are applied exclusively to its charitable
objectives. The trading subsidiary donates the bulk of its taxable profits to the Trust under Gift Aid. No
tax charge has arisen in the vear.

24



Page 51

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

13. Tangible fixed assets

Improvements to Plant & Office Equipment, Ta

park Machinery Farniture and

fittings

Trust only: £ £ £
Cost: At 1 April 2007 197,346 482,497 333,995 i.013.8
Additions - 610 27,345 279
At 31 March 2068 197,346 483,107 361,340 1,641,7

Depreciation: At T April 2007 59,204 193,133 446.8
Charge for the vear 19,734 42,052 116,00
At 31 March 2008 78,938 235,185 556,9

Net Book Vahie

At 31 March 2008 240,235 484,71
At 31 March 2007 287,936 566,9
= Plant & Office Equipment, Tot
chinery furniture and
fittings
Group £
Cost: At 1 April 2007 " 482,497 366,507 1,046,353
Additions 610 28917 29.52
197.346 483,107 395424 1,075,87
194,561 220,177 473,94
19,734 48,311 43,418 111,46
78,938 242,872 263,595 585.40
118,408 240,235 131,829 490,47,
138,142 287,936 146,330 572,40
14. Fixed asset investments
Trust only: 2008 2007
Shares in trading subsidiary £ £
at I April and 31 March 2 2




Page 52

A LEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

4.

Fixed asset investments (continued)

The Trust owns the entire share capital of its trading subsidiary Alexandra Palace Trading Limited, &
company registered in England. Alexandra Palace Trading Limited raises funds for Alexandra Park &
Palace Charitable Trust through the hiring of halls and catering for exhibitions, banquets, conferences,
weddings and other events and the running of the Phoenix Public House and the ice rink.

As outlined in the Trustees’ Report, during the course 02007, the license to operate from the Palace held
by the Company was terminated, a temporary license was granted to a proposed lessee (the Firoka Group)
and the Company’s employees were seconded (o that lessee. Subsequently, a judicial review of the Charity
Commission’s decision to make an order to approve the lease resulted in that order being quashed. The
temporary license to the proposed lessce was terminated and a new four: icense was granted (o the
Company on 7 January 2008. ‘

Alexandra Palace Trading Limited retained £3,900 of its profi
lo Alexandra Park & Palace Charitable Trust. The net income
line by line basis in the consolidated statement of financi
below:

¢ remainder being gift aided
e group is consolidated on a
2y, of the results is shown

e

2007

{Restated)

£
4,637,728
63,648
4,701,376

Turnover
Interest income

2,056,998

Cost of sales
Cost of operating

(1,221.951) (3,117,237
(118.147)  (842,711)
(1,340,098) ~ (3,959,948)

716,900 741,428

- (255,000
(7130000 (405,885)
3,900 80,543
11,218 40,675

(302,000) (544,000)
(290,782) {503,325)

80,000 132,000
1 forward (206,882) {290,782)

Retained deficit

26



Page 53

A LEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

15,  Stock

Group Group Trust Trust
2008 2007 2008 2007
£ £ £ £
China and cutlery - 47.593 - 47,563
Food and beverages L 69,444 58,716 - -
Publications and stationery \;w} 3 - 16,551 - 5,676
& 69,444 122,860 - 53,269
16.  Debtors

Group Trust Trust
2008 2007
£ £
Trade debtors 55,288 -
Other amounts due from subdiary undertaking 299,448 264,375

Deed of covenent/gift aid due from subsidiary
undertaking { 405,885
Other debtors 7 115,620

Prepayments and accrued income

486,503

64,790

433,025

715711 1,143,393 1,216,905

£7. Creditors; amount falling due within one year :
Group Trust Trust
2007 2008 2007
L £ £ £
Trade creditors 422 766 109,894 60,585 -
Other taxes and socia © 74,670 - 2,254 -
Other creditors 156 330,576 150 330,576
Accruals 367,721 416,529 134,599 159,403
in‘advance 1,013,339 247,543 22,587 -
226,909 (6,103) 226,909 (6,103)
2,105,055 1,098,439 447,084 483,876

the bank account is o irety to the Council.

ived for events that will take place in future years. The Trust’s bank account is
count, and the amount is shown both as an asset and a liability to the Trust as

27



Page 54

A LEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

15, Provision

Group Group Trust Trust

2008 2007 2008 2007

£ £ £ £

Haringey Council: Indemnification 37,363,918 34,574,233  37.363,918 34574233
Reconciliation of movement:

Balance brought forward 34,574,233 33,022,439 34,574,233 33,022,439

Amount charged to SOFA 444,292 329,466 4442492 329 466

Transfer to bank less VAT debtor 2,345,393 z 2,345,393 1,222.128

Balance carried forward 37.363.918 4233 37363918  34.574.233

The relationship between the Trust and the London Bor
The Council of the London Borough of Haringey is Tr | . The Fdelegates the entire
function of trustee to the Alexandra Park and Palace . The elec ual members to sit
on the Alexandra Park and Palace Board to act as t
having the general control and management of thc ad
are employees of Haringey Council as trusice and are

! ¢s of the Trust
Council’s pension arrangements.

Due to the nature of the relationship
significant related party transactions. Th
However, due to the unique nature and st
these items: central administration of £N
£46,104); public liability insurance £36,3
(2007: £33,620): leg pense £977 (2007: £
£3.654),

ngey Council there are a number of

’1s.i0n of park patrol service £34,460
1d other sundry items of £2,250 (2007:

=3

oncern due to the ongoing support of the corporate
il’s current policy to continue providing this support
its incurred each year form part of the provision due to
1 the balance sheet.

Alexandra Park’ant
Trustee, London Bore
until such ti iti

45 as follows:

Accumuiated
Balances Interest Total
£000 £000 £000
Indemnification 1991/92 to 1994/95 (1) 5,005 9,881 14,886
Indemnification 1995/96 1o 2007/08 (2) 14,228 4,854 19,082
Provision: 1988/99 to 1990/9} (3 755 2,641 3,396
19,988 17,376 37.364

28



Page 55

A LEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

18,

i

Tk

St

19,

Provision (continued)

This is the amount which the Attorney General has agreed that Haringey Council is entitled to, in respect of
expenditure incurred from operational deficits in the financial years 1691/92 to 1994/95.

This is the
has agreed

amount relating to the operational deficits for 1995/96 to 2007/08 which the Attormmey General
in principle that Haringey Council is entitled to. The final value has yet to be formally agreed.

(The operational deficit is calculated as the deficit f
capital in the year).

Haringey Council may also be entitled to indemni

1990/91, so this amount has also been provided for,

Accumulated unrestricted fu nds

or the year before interest and the increase in working

fication for the operational deficits from 1988/89 10

Group Trust Trust
2007 2007

Restated
Trust deficit funds: : £ £
Balance brought forward as previously reported 31,391,508
Prior year adjustment - see below -
Balance brought forward restated 31,391,508

Deficit in year
Actuarial gain

1,866,177

Balance carried forward 33,257 685
The above amounts repregént |
(2007:£11,218) oft}z__e
The prior year adjustment aris
The effects,
Trust

2007
Statemen
Activities for geh (130,000) {110,000y (130,000) {110,000y
Becrease innet o
for the financial year (130,000) £110,000) (130,000) {110.000)
Balance Sheet
Defined benefit pension scheme liabi ity 092,600 362,000 92,000 362,000
Increase in net Habilities 92,000 302,000 92.000 302,000




Page 56

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

20.

2L

22,

Restricted funds

Lottery Grant Fund
Environment Agency Grant
Organ Appeal Fund
Theatre Fund

BBC Studios Fund

English Heritage

The restricted fund balance at 31 March 2008 are represented by
The Lottery Grant Fund relates 1o a grant for the restorati
The Environment Agency Fund is a grant for works to th

Total funds

Balance Incoming Expenditure Batance
L April 2087 Resources & transfers 31 Mar 2008
£ £ £ £
- 307,037 307,038 «
i.168 - - L168
5,776 - - 5.776
232 - - 232
460 -
32,198 32,198
39,774 39,374
££39,374
f the park landscape, now efed
to impr fishing and other u
The Theatre Fund and English Heritage Fund are monies raised {6 re the s:tage machinery“

Trust Trust
2008 2007
£ £ 4

Balance brought forward
Prior year adjustment
Balance brought forva
Deficit in year
Balance carri

The Local Aw
financial stater
external auditor,

33,206,694 31,334,425 33,217.911 31,375,100
302,000 344,000 - -
208,694 31878425 33217911 31 375,100
880,698 1,630,269 2,964,598 1,842,811
36.389.392 33,508,694 36,182,500 33,217,911

reported

uires the Board to appoint an independent Registered Auditor to carry outa
ncial statements. The audit fee for the year was £42.750 (2007: £46,000).

mal auditor, as part of the external audit of the Council’s accounts, reviews the
\lexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust. The Council meets the fee of this



Page 57

A LEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

23,

Pension scheme
Trust:

(a) Defined benefit scheme

The Trust operates a defined benefit pension scheme for the benefit of the employees. The assets
of the Scheme are in a fund independent from the Trust and are administered by Haringey Council
under the provisions of the Local Government Superannuation Act of 12 June 2000. The pension
fund assets and liabilities relating to the employees of the Trust are included within the overall
Haringey fund and as such, it is not practical or relevant to produce a full FRS]7 valuation at the
balance sheet date. For this reason, the scheme is treated as a defined contribution scheme for the
purposes of the Trust financial statements. This treatment is consistent with previous years.

The Fund is independently valued every three vears by a
of the Fund’s investments and contributions to meet its li
place asat 31 March 2007. The last triennial actuarial v
Guidelines GN9: Retirement Benefit Schemes - Ac
Actuaries and the Faculty of Actuaries. The lasg al valuati carried out using the
Projected Unit Method.

8 to assess the adequacy
he last triennial valuation took
.carried out in accordance with

Economic and statistical assumptions wefe s
effect on the results of the valuation are:
Nominal % per annum

Rate of investment — equities T.70% per annum compound
Rate of investment — bonds 5.70% per annum compound
Rate of investment — property %% per annum compound
Rate of investment — cash ‘ 80% per annum compound
Rate of pensionable salary increases; per annum compound
Rate of price inflati 3.60% per annum compound
Discount rat 6.90% per annum compound

v : 04 was 69.0%, and the market value of the Fund at
the time of { as £ o1, Following the valuation the actuary certified a
i 005/6 19.6%, 2006/7 21.2% and 2007/8 22.9% The
. veen the past service adjustment to fund the deficit over 20

rate of 12.8%. The pension contribution for the year was £70,291
[im valuation as at March 2006 and February 2007 show an
%o which reflects strong returns from fund investments although
red in-accordance with GN9,

luation took place at the 31 March 2007 with results due in 2008.

Trading comp

() Defined efit scheme
The trading company operates a defined benefit pension scheme for the benefit of 22 scheme
members who transferred to the trading company, from the trust on | November 1999, There are 7
(2007: 7) scheme members still in the employment of the trading company as at 31 March
2008.The assets of the scheme are held in a separate pool within the Haringey Council pension
fund described above. The company has therefore accounted for contributions in accordance with
FRS17.

31



Page 58

A LEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

PAN

Pension scheme (continued)

The market value of the Fund at the time of the last valuation was £619 million for the whole of
the scheme of which £1.6 million is the share for Alexandra Palace Trading Limited. A lexandra
Palace Trading Limited employver’s contribution is 16.2% of salary. Alexandra Palace Trading
Limited is also paying additional monetary amounts of £119,000 for the year ended 31 March
2007 and £125,000 for the year ended 31 March 2008. The pension contribution for the Year wis
£32,000 (2007: £38,769).

The actuarial valuation described above has been updated at 31 March 2008 by a qualified actuary
using revised assumptions that are consistent with the requirements of FRS 17, Investments have
been valued, for this purpose, at fair value.

The major assumptions used for the actuarial valuation we

2006

Yo

Inflation assumption 310
Rate of increases in pensionable salary {ex

increments) 4.60

Rate of increases in pensions in pavment J 310

Discount rate 6.90 5.40 4.90

The fair value of the assets in the &
expected rate of return at the ba

the liabilities in the scheme and the

eet date were:

2008 2007 2006

% $ £ Yo £ % £
7.7 1,120,000 7.8 1255000 74 1,092,000
F o 340,000 4.9 33,000 4.6 274,000
80,000 5.8 97,000 5.5 72,000
4.8 62,600 4.9 34,000 4.6 46,000

Equities
Bonds
Property

1,602,000 1,737,000 1,484,000
1,694,000 2,039,000 2,028,000
(92,000) (302,000) (544,000)



 Page59

e 23, Pension sch_enie (continued)

‘Analysis of amounts charged to Net'(}ut'gdin-g Resouréeé in the Statement of Fmam&mi

Expected return on pension scheme assets
Interest on pension scheme liabilities

Activities -
2008 2007
Current service cost 43,000 56,000
Total operating charge 43,000 56000

101,000

Total finance income

(7.000)

Total charge to the Statement of Financial Activities..

49,000

(5,000)

(206,000)
(67,000) (1,000) -
353,000 138.000
80,000 132,000
cheme lability during the year
2008 2007
£ £
(302,000) (544,000)
(43,000) (56,000)
157,000 159,000
16,000 7,000
80,000 132,000
(92,000) (302,000)

33



Page 60

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE CHARITABLE TRUST

23

23

24.

Pension scheme (continued)

Pension scheme (continued)

(c)

History of Experience Gains and
Losses

Difference between the expected
and actual return on assets
Value of assets

Percentage of assets

Experience losses on liabilities
Present value of liabilities
Percentage of the present vatue of
liabilities

Actuarial gains/(losses)

Present value of Habiljties
Percentage of the present value of
liabilities

The scheme is a closed schemé
cost would be expected to inc

Stakeholder pe

2008 2007 2006 2005
£ £ £ £

(206,000) (5,000) 194,000 38,000
1,602,000 1,737,000 1,484,000 1,058.000
(1290)%  (0.30)% 13.0% 3.60%

(67,000)
1,694,000 2

1,000)  (16,000)
2,028,000 1,643,000

0.0%) (1.0%)

4.0%

(20,000)
643,000

6.5% (3.3%) (1.2%)

approach retirement.

20

176.0¢
LOTo,0
1250

{2,001
L3577 .00

{1y

26,00
155700

E7OY

jecied unit method the current service

1y since | Se;)&,mber 999, the trading company has
) as;on and €O flbutcs personal peﬂsxon ucmtnbut:ons into this schum

2 is not disclosed on the gmunds that it can be expccted to sertousiy
matler The Trustccs have Lons;dertci the ad\flce of L eadmw Counsel and are

34



Page 61

Appendix 2

Annual Return 2008
(Oniine)

ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE
Charity Number: 281991
Submis_siéﬁ Deadline 31 January 2009

Some {}f-ﬁ‘ié information you give in this form will become pubiicly avaitable on the Register of
Charities in accordance with the Charities Act 1993 as amended by the Charities Act 2008,
These fields are marked - P '

This form shows 'ihe-infqrmaticn you have entered through the Annual Retum 2008 Online.

This Annual Return is DRAFT and has fot been submitted

PART A - Charity Information

AT - FINANCIAL YEAR

This Annuaf Return shouid be complsted for financial years ending onor after 181 Jahuéry
2008. ' S

Financial year start - B 01 April 2007

Financial year end - p: 31 March 2008
Next financial year end: 31 March 2009

A2 - INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

This shows your charity's income and expenditure for the financial year shown at A1, PLEASE
NOTE THESE FIGURES ARE ROUNDED TO THE NFAREST POUND.

Income - & £2.665 635
Expenditure - P £5626,334

221212008 Page 1 of 11



Page 62

A3 - CHARITY CONTACT

The contact detaiis for vour charity are printed below.

Your current contact is an: Individya)

Title: MR
Personal Names: DAVID ANDREW
Family Name: LOUDFOOT
Suffix:
Prefarred Name - & MR DAVID ANDREW LOUDFOOT
Date of Birth: 04 May 1963
Telephone - £ 0208 3685 4145
Mobile:
Your contact details as shown on MR DAVID ANDREW LOUDFOoOT
the Register of Charities are - B ALEXANDRA PALACE
ALEXANDRA PALACE
LONDON
N22 7AY

Ad - EMAIL FOR CHARITY COMMISSION USE

This is an address that will only be used by the Commission for contacting the charity, for
example when issuing a password for our online services or for mailing reminders,

Your current email address for Commission david.ioudfoot@appctorg
use:

A5 - EMAIL FOR PUBLIC DISPLAY

This is a public address that wift be displayed on the Register of Charitjas,

Your current public email address - B management@appct.org

AB - CHARITY WEBSITE

if the charity has its own website and we hold the address, a hyperlink will be avzilable for the
public to access the site from the charity's entry on the Register of Charities,

Your current charity website - 2 www alexandrapalace.com

A7 & A8 - CURRENT AND NEW INDIVIDUAL TRUSTEES

Printed below is the list of trustees who are individuals that we currently hold for your charity.
The information Supplied reflects the frustee body when the form is completed.

Please note, the addresses given should be the trustees' home acdress rather than a work or
the charity address. Please ensure that we have a complete set of details for each trystee.

2211212008 Page 2 of 11



Page 63

The names of any trustees with an incompiate set of details will not be recorded on oyr
Register of Charities.

We publish only the names of trustee on the Register. We do not make other personal details
publicly available, The Commission may email frustees who have given us a personal email
addrass with important updates about trusteeship from time to time. Your charity has told us
that their trustees wish to receive these updates.

Trustee 1
Title: MS

Personal Names: SHEHA
Family Name: PEACOCK
Suffix A inded AN
Preferred Name - p-
Date of RBirth:
Address:

Post Code;
Telephone:

Emait;

Chair of the Charity - P

Trustee 2
Title: MR
Personal Names: PATRICK
Famity Nama- EGAN
Suffix:

Praferred Name - -
Date of Birth:
Address:

Post Cade:
Telephone:

Email:

Chair of the Charity - -

Trustee 3

Title: MR
Personal Names: ROBERT
Family Nama- HARE
Suffix:

Preferred Name - p-

Date of Rirth: e
Address: 5 5

Post Cede:
Tefephene:

Email:

Chair of the Charity - &

2211212008 Page 3 of 11



Page 64

Trustee 4

Title: MR
Personal Names: JOMHN
Family Name: OAKES
Suffix:

Preferred Name - P

Date of Birth: @r g
Address: I - 2N g@

Post Code:
Telephone:

Email:

Chair of the Charity - p-

Trustee 5

Title:

Personal Names-
Family Name:
Suffix:

Prefarred Name - P
Date of Birth:
Addressg:

Post Code:
Telephone:

Email:

Chair of tha Charity . p:

Trusteo g
Title: MR
Personal Names: ALAN
Family Name: STANTON
Suffix:

Preferred Name - =8
Date of Birth-
Address:

Post Codge:
Telephone:

Email:

Chair of the Charity - g

A9 - CORPORATE TRUSTEE

Your charity has no Corporate trusteas,

A10 - AREA OF OPERATION IN ENGLAND AND WALES

22/12/2008 Page 4 of 11



Page 65

Shown below is the area in England ang Wales that we currently hold for your charity - p.

T Throughout Greater London

AT1 - AREA OF OPERATION OUTSIDE ENGLAND AND WALES

Your charity has not specified any countries of operation outside England and Wales,

A12 - CHARITY ACTIVITIES

Your charity has given us the following brief description of g Clirent activities -

The principal activity of Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust is the maintenance as an
Cpen space and provision of the park and palace for the free use and recreation of the public
forever as definad in the 1985 Act.

A13 - CHARITY'S MAIN BANK/BUILDING SOCIETY ACCOUNT

Below are the current details we hold about Your main hank or buitding society account.
Account details are not avallable to the pubtic. For Security purposes we have nat printad the
full account number.

Bank Name: CO-OPERATIVE BANK wWoon GREEN
Sort Code 08-80-37

Account Number FEEESZ00

Bank Account Name: LB H ALEXANDRA, PALACE

A4 - CHARITY CLASSIFICATION

Printed below are the detaiis we Currently hold for your Charity.

WHAT your charity sets out to do - =5
= 102 Educaﬁon/Train;ng
- 103 Medical/Health/Sickness
- 104 Disability

105 Relief of Poverty

106 Overseas a%d/’r‘am retigf

101 Genral Charitable Puposes

107 Accommodaﬁon/Housing

. 108 Religious activities

108 Arts/cultyre
| 110 Sportirecreation

22012/2008 Page 5 of 11



Page 66

112 nv%ronment/Consraﬁc}niHeriiage '
113 Economc!{)ommunity evelopment/Emp!oyment
114 Other charitabie purposes |
WHO your charity helps - p-
201 Children/Young people
' 202 Elderly/Old Peoplo "

. 203 Peopie with disabififes

204 People of o partiular ethnicorfacia
2{}5 Other charities/\/o!untary bodies
208 Cther ened grops '
207 General public/Marking

torigin '

HOW your charity operates - P
- 301 Makes grantso indiw’ua

3{}2 Makes grants 1o organisations

- 303 F’rovies other fingnce

- 304 Provides human rescmes
305 Frovides b:ila%mgs/faciliﬁesfopen space

3{}6 Provides eices

- 307 Provide advocacyadvie/mfrmation

309 Acts as ubrella or reource bcdy

310 Other charitab|

DATA PROTECTION

Any information YoU provide to us will be halg securely and in accordance with the riles on
data protection, Your personai details will he treated as private and confidential ang
safeguarded and not disclosed g anyone unconnected with the Charity Commission Linless
you have consented to its release of in certain circumstances where:

Is

308 Sponsors or udertakes research

& activities

® we are legaily obliged to do 80

* disclosure ig deemad by the Commission to be necessary for the Proper discharge of ayr
statutory functiong: Gr

* disclosure g desmed by the Commission to be Recessary in comphiance with our function ag
regulator of charities: or

» disclosure to g relevant public authority is deemed by the Comission to be both 5 necesgary

disclosure and subject to an Dverriding pubiie interest

22112/2008 Page 6 of 11



Page 67

We will ensyre that any disclosyre made for this purpose is proportionate, ¢

10 privacy and ig dealt with fairly and lawiully in accordance with the Data p
of the Data Protection Act.

onsiders your right
rofection Principles

The Data Frotection Act 1898 requiates the use of ‘cersonal data’, which is essentiall
Information however stored, about identifiable living individuals As a ‘data
Act, the Charity Commission must comply with fis requirements.

Y any
controller’ under the

22/12/2008 Page 7 of 11



Page 68

PART B - Financial Information

The information below shows the figures You have provided to the Cominission from your
charity's accounts.

These answers are based on consolidated accounts.

B1 - RESOURCGES

Incoming resources Resources expended
B1.1 Voluntary income - P B1.7 Costs of generating voluntary income - P:
£ 606,638 £0
B1.1a Legacies - P B1.8 Fundraising trading costs - p-
£0 £1.328.098
B1.1b Endowments feceived - p: B1.9 Investment management costs - o8
£Q £qQ
B1.2 Activities for generating funds - g B71.10 Costs of charitaple activities - p-
£1,713,333 ££4.204,444
B1.3 Investment income - p- B1.10a Grants 1o institutions - p:
£59.085 £0
B14 Incoming Tesources from charitable B1.11 Governance costs - B
activities - p- £ 03790
£ 285920
B1.5 Other incom:‘ng fesources - B B1.12 Other T@sources expendad - P
£80 £0

1.6 Total incoming resources . P B1.13 Total resources expendad - p:
£ 2,665,536 £5,626,334
B2 - OTHER RECOGNISED GAINS/LOSSES

B21 Revaluations of tangible fixed assels - P: B2.3 Gains/losses on investment asssts - P

B2.2 Actuaria) gainsflosses on defined benefi
pensicn schemes . e

£ 80,000

2211272008 Page 8 of 11



Page 69

B3 - ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

B3.1 Total fixed assets - P B3.7 Total fixed assets (at start of year) - b
£.490. 472 £ 572 408
B3.1a Fixed asset investments . p- B3.7a Fixed asset invesiments (at stan
of yaar) - P
£0 £0
B3.2 Total current assets - 2
£2,681,109
B3.2a Current asset investments - p-
£0
B3.2b Cash - p-
£1.792.575
83.2 Creditarg due within ane yaar - P B3.8 Endowment funds - p:
£ 2,105,055 ED
834 Long-term creditors and provisions - B B3.g Restricted funds - p-
£ 37,363,918 £39,374
B3.5 Pension fund assets/(liabilities) . p: B3.10 Unrestricted funds - P
£-92.000 £-36,428,766

B3.5 Total net assetsf{iiabif%ties) - B 83.11 Totg! funds - p:

£ -36,389 392 £ -36,389,392

B4 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

B4.1 Support costs - P B4.4 Number of futl-time equivalent employees
£1,244 398 -F:
45
B4.2 Depreciation charge for year - B B4.5 Number of UK veiunteers (optionals - p:
E 111483
B4.3 Level of reserves - P
£0

22/12/2008 Page 9 of 11



Page 70

REPORTING SERIOUS INCIDENTS

Incidents that cause a significant loss of funds or POSE serious risks to 4 charity's beneﬁciaries,
fesources or reputation should pe reported to the Commission a5 300N as possible.

fany of the serious incidents listed hetow have oceurred since your last return, yoy shoutd
notify the Commission immediate!y if you have not already done so,

SERIOUS INCIDENTS

® Significant frayg or theft or loss of funds.

& Significans sums of money or other Broperty donatad 1o the charity from an unknown or
unverified soyrce.

® The charity (including individual staff or trustees or both} hag 2 known or alleged fink to o
proscribed organisation or to terrorist or other unlawfuyl aclivities.

® A person disqualified fram acting as a trustee has been or jg Surrently acling as a frustee of the
charity,

* The charity does hot have g poficy for safeguarcfs'ﬂg its vulnerahle beneficiariag {e.9. children
and young People, peaple with disabilities ang the eldertys,

* The charity has no vetling procedure 1o ensure that a trustee Ormember of staff ig eligibie to

ur agency; or sanctions haye baean imposed or Coneems raised by ancther reqgulator or agency
(2.9. the Health and Safety Executive, Ofsted).

When voy report a seriogg incident we wiif yeneratiy ask you for further details. You may not
have aff of these but please be brepared (o provide ag much relevani information as possibia
about the incident, We are mainly concernad about criminar or unlawfy| activity, or very serioys
incidents about a charity that may affect jtg fnds, broperty, beneﬁciarfe& OF repulation. Some
of the incidents listeg may not actuaily he criminal, but do suggest risks of potential criming
activity or other risks which i they became reality, would cause serious harm to the charity,

LEGAL OBLIGATION

Trustees must Provide information about serious incidents ag part of the charity's Annyat

Relurn. Faifyre 10 do s0 will he fegarded as a hreach of legal fequirements,

ADVICE FOR THE TRUSTEES AND MANAGERS OF
ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE

The following Guidance may be useful for Your trustees, To view these Publicationg, please

visit our website at www.charétyccmmlssion,gov.uk/pubfr’caiions. If, after reading the Quidance

You require assisiance or feel there is 5 Matier on which yeu would benefit from advice, please
8

DECLARATION

This Annual Return has not been submitted ang na Beclaration has been made.

22/12/2008 Page 10 of 11



Page 71

CONTACT DETAILS

Address Telephone

The Charity Commission 0845 3000 213

PO Box 1300

Liverpool Textphone

LE9 3BF 0845 3000 21g

Emajl Web
enquirfes@charitycsmmission‘gsivgov. Lik www‘charézycommissfon.gov.uk

22/12/2008 Page 11 of 11




Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

Appendix 3

Deloitte LLLP

3 Victoria Square
Victoria Street

St Albans
ALL3TF

Qur Ref:

Date: 6 January 2009

Dear Sirs

Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust — financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2008

This representation letter is provided in connection with vour audit of the financial statements of
Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust and its consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2008 for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements give a
true and fair view of the financial position of Alexandra Park and Palace Charitable Trust as of 31
March 2008 and of the results of its operations, other recognised gains and losses and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with applicable accounting framework and the Charities Act 1993

We acknowledge as trustees our responsibilities under the Charities Act 1993 for preparing financial
statements for the charity and its consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view and
for making accurate representations to YOU.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations.

1. All the accounting records have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and
all the transactions undertaken by the group have been properly reflected and recorded in the
accounting records. All other records and related information, including minutes of all trustee,
management and member meetings, have been made available o You.

2. We acknowledge our responsibiiities for the design, implementation and operation of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud and error.

3. We have disclosed to you all the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial
stalements may be materiaily misstated as a result of fraud.

4. We are not aware of any significant facts relating to any frauds or suspected frauds affecting
the charity or group invelving:
(I}, management;
(it). employees who have significani roles in internal control; or
(iii). others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

5. We have disclosed to you our knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud,

affecting the entity’s financial statements compunicated by employees, former employees,
analysts, regulators or others.



Page 74

We are not aware of any actual or possible instances of non-compliance with laws and
regulations, the effects of which should be considered when preparing financial statements.

We have considered the uncorrected misstatements and disclosure deficiencies detailed in the
appendix to this letter. We believe that no adjustment is required to be made in respect of any
of these items as they are individually and in aggregate immaterial having regard to the
financial statements taken as a whole.

Where required, the value at which assets and liabilities are recorded in the balance sheet is, in
the opinion of the trustees, the fair value. We are responsible for the reasonableness of any
significant assumptions underlying the valuation, including consideration of whether they
appropriately reflect our intent and ability to carry out specific courses of action on behalf of
the group. Any significant changes in those values since the balance sheet date have been
disclosed to you,

We confirm the completeness of the information provided regarding the identification of
related parties, and the adequacy of refated party disclosures in the financial statements.

We have made cnquiries of any key managers or other individuals who are in a position to
influence, or who are accountable for the stewardship of the reporting entity and confirm that
we have disclosed in the financial statements alf transactions relevant to the charity and we are
not aware of any other such matters required to be disclosed in the financial statements,
whether under FRSS “Related party disclosures™ or other requirements.

We have considered all claims against the company and on the basis of legal advice have set
them out in the attachment with our estimates of their potential effect. No other claims in
connection with Iitigation have been or are expected to be received.

We have no plans or intentions that may materiaily affect the carrying value or classification of
assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements.

There have been no events subsequent to 31 March 2008 which require adjustment of or
disclosure in the financial statements or notes thereto.

We confirm that we are of the opinion that the company is a going concern, that we have
disclosed to you all relevant information of which we are awarc and which relates to our
opinion, and that all relevant facts including those regarding our plans for future actions are
disclosed in the financial statements.

We confirm that no material fixed assets have been sold or scrapped during the financial vear.

We confirm that:

L) ail retirement benefits and schemes have been identified and properly accounted for;

. all settlements and curtailments have heen identified and properly accounted for;

. all events which relate to the determination of pension liabilities have been brought to
the actuary’s attention;

. the actuarial assumptions underlying the valuation of the scheme liabilities accord

with the directors® best estimates of the future events that will affect the cost of
retirement benefits and are consistent with our knowledge of the business:

. the actuary’s calculations have been based on complete and up to date member data;
and



Page 75

. the amounts included in the financial statements derived from the work of the actuary
are appropriate.

We confirm that the above representations are made on the basis of adequate enquiries of management
and staff (and where appropriate, inspection of evidence) sufficient to satisty ourselves that we can
properly make each of the above representations to Yol

Yours faithfulty

Signed on behalf of the Board of Trustees



Page 76

APPENDIX 1

Trust only

To release historic bad debt provision
Dr Bad debt provision 1,140
Cr Bad debt expense -1,140

To record a third party liability and recognise
refated inter-company debtor

Dr Inter-company debtor 5,289
Cr Accruals -5,289

To record a third party liability for post year end
expense

Dr Prepayment 5,338
Cr Accruals -5,339

To remove a difference within prepayments
Dr Resources expendad 736

Cr Prepayments ~736

To correct prepayments entry

Dr Other debtors 18,258
Cr Prepayments -10,727
Cr Resources expended -7,531

To defer income relating to a post year end event
Dr Incoming resources 9,769
Cr Deferred income -9.76%

To spread a rent-free period over the life of the
lease

D Accrued income 5,898
Cr Incoming resources -5,8588

To defer income re: boat hire and May Day
tunfair to post year end

Dr Incoming resources 3,347
Cr Deferred income -3,347

To release over-accrual
Dr Accruals 16,315
Cr Resources expended -10,315

To accrue for unrecorded liability
Br Resources expended 4.044




Page 77

Cr Accruals

To accrue for unrecorded fiabilities
br Resources expended
Cr Accruals

To accrue income from the ice cream vendor
Dr Accrued income
Cr Incoming resources

To defer rental income from Capital Garden to
post year end

Dr Incoming resources
Cr Deferred income

Consolidated

To accrue for pre year end purchase invoices
Dr Resources expended
Cr Accruals

To accrue for ice rink casual staff
Dr Resources expended
Cr Accruals

To release over-accrual for sundry items
r Accruals
Cr Resources expended

To release double-counted accruais
Dr Accruals
Cr Resources expended

To recognise tax charge arising due to timing of
pension contributions

Dr Tax charge

Cr Corporation tax iiability

5.000

4044

8,490

-6,875

«3,430

-10,071

16,661

21,456

23,800

8,490

-5,000

6,875

3,430

10,071

-16,661

-21.458

23,800




Page 78

Letter of Representation — Appendix 1

Possible Claim by Firoka

In August 2008, the Trust received a letter from Lewis Silkin, Firoka’s solicitors, in which they
indicated that Firoka was withdrawing its interest in the development project. 1t also intimated
Firoka’s intention to bring proceedings for damages. Nothing further has been heard from Firoka's
solicitors,

The Trust solicitors have taken advice from Leading Counsel as to Firoka's prospects of succeeding in
a claim for damages. The opinion was that any Firoka claim was not likely to succeed. . A decision has
been taken to await any claim then in context decide what action fo take,

Management have concluded that they do not consider a provision needs to be made in the accounts in
relation to this threatened claim as it is not probable that a transfer of economic benefits will occur,
Additionally it can be contended in support of making no provision that the amount of any such
provision would, in the absence of any quantified ¢laim, he impossible to quantify.

However Firoka's notified claim fall within the definition of a contingent Hability

1.e. ‘a possible vbligution arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the
cceurrence of one or more uncerlain future events not wholly within the entity’s control’.

FRS 12 requires the trustees to disclose the nature of g contingent liability, however, the FRS also
states that, in rare circumstances, full disclosure of the nature and financial impact of the contingent
liability can be expected seriously to prejudice the position of the entity in a dispute with the other
party. In such cases, the FRS permits organisations to limit the disclosure to the general nature of the
dispute, together with the fact and reason why, the information has not been disclosed.

Accordingly disclosure of Firoka's threatened claim as a contingent liabifity has been included in Note
24 to the Financial Statements in the following wording:

“The Trustees have considered the advice of Leading Counsel and are of the opinion that a claim is
more likely to fail than succeed and in any event, they intend to resist such claim as may be made',



Page 79

Appendix 4

1100y Jeul]

8007 Bqussa(
HPOY 8O0C 2 U0
paeog oyl 03 uodoy

ISTLL ], S[qeILIRy )
B[R pUR YIBJ BIPUBXI]Y



Page 80

Mol
e £

R S e

—

suondwinsse /1 31 Jo Bunpemgsuag ¢ xipuaddy
soap jruoissajosd o sisdjeuy 7 xipuaddy

syusunsnipe Jipny o xpuaddy

jusas Anpgisuodsay] b

UBLIAOCT Yiim PIBIBYD 250U} 07 UOTIEMBRWWIOD 10} SI9EMN ¢
SWIRISAS [O1U0D (BRI pue Buunosoy ‘z

§3SLI ppne Aoy "1

UOHONPOI|

AJRUIWINS BATIADSN ]

SIURIUOY



Page 81

m‘,‘w H

od
ek

T
&=

SR 00T B 8

yorosdde suy

U3l JUSIEOO BI8 &AL "STL) UILIJUOD O} SuOnTitasaldas uanm %aes [ om pue speudosdde axw popejas suondumsse
SAJE 1B PALSHES 2JB SADISNIL AU} 180 PURISIOPUN A4y SIUSWDIRIS [RIDUELY DY) UO 1DAJD [ELIDIBWE B 3ARY ABUL Pasn
suondumsse ay uSueyd jo edws ay) suondwmsse st Jo ANANISUIS 31 01 engq a8ur1 S143 Jo pd saddn a1 e
2124 SuONdWNSSE 241 JO 0] JBLY 198 23U 01 LIONUNE SIDISNIT SU) MBI 0} LSIM am 12AamoT ‘afues ajqeidasde ue
L 294 suofidwnsse 2y [, JustaBeueiu A pa10ajes SUONHIUNSSE 0} MIADI 0] SHLIENIOE DSTIOY-LH NG PISh DA,

{LO0T YOI 1€ 18 HZOEF) T6F SEM O0T UDTEIA 1€ T8 SWDYIS SU3 U0 JOLIP A, "PAIeIsal
132Q 2ABY SOOUB|EY JEDA JOLI DY) 1NS3) B SB PUB JEIA JUILIND DY) UT U1} 383) aud Joy pardope uaaq sey piepuers
ST, "SWRYRs A JO SOIIGRI] PUR $19988 FUIA[PUN a1 JO 2IBYS SIT S0f JUN0IOE 03 paumnbai §1 114V * . S1usuag

IBRIBINTY, /| ST YW 201EPI0IDET U] 10y UonenuuRadng JusturiaA0n 18007 aipt Jo suolsiaosd sy epun
[19UN07) ASBULIRE] Ay PRISISIUIWPE 318 SWAYDS 21 JO $135$1 Al "atwayds uotsuad 11jauag pauyap e sojesado 114y

“AN[IGRI] JUBRUNUGD » $B PISO[OSIP 3¢ PINOYS SIS JRI) PAPAIIUOD 2ABY PUE PIAISDAI 90IADE [282] 211 PoIopISUOD
2ARY JUSWSTRURLY IS0 L U ISUIRTE WIIRED © S%BW O} SPUDIUL BNOJL] 18Y} PSULIGEUL U995 SARY $S1SNI] o1

JuswaSrurw Aq aprul uoistAcad 10 (@A) 23 him
ANOU0D 34y "pue Fead ay) YR LYOL ] WOH PaAlaa: jmoume a1 Bunuesaida {1 LdV,.) peuwi Supei ], 30e[Rg
BIPUBXS[Y 01 PaMO {(00'LEF JO Uois1a0ad 3gop [ryiqnop 1a1e) (00°063 JO JONSP 19U € SEM 0.0U1 00T YOTRIN 1§ 1V

THOISMDUOD 5 JUALIDELURLL (Ha JOUOD 344 TJOUT UG JOU 2ARY SLICIUL JO UOIINF0aI a1
1] FAOS 541 vl payroads 2L 24 YNsal st 'pue totoe [ela] Suneniu moqim PRATOZa] 2 03 AJaNHUN §1 $1Y;
1842 PRUILLISIAP DALY JUMUSSEIRIN ~F)ddV 01 BYOH ] AQ pamo 10jgap 1au [enumiod v sem Y 00T YRR [V

‘20ejed A1) UM PRATOAUE BUIAQ U PRISAIOIT BFUO] OU 11 JBL) [ DddV paynou

SBL| P01 suonEneTou o potiad papuaiNs ue BuLMO]O] T[NJMEIUN Seam asEaf o1 JURE 0] J0PIG) S, UOISSILULLO )
AWIRYD) 241 1BY) PAIERAP LOOZ GO0 U 4d1ad1 ferdIpnf B pue ‘orjgnd 2y Jo aqwaur v Ay pafuajjeyo sem uaIsIap
SIY L, '25B3] Fead-¢7 | & lopun adejed 21 S1esado 01 {, BYOILA,,) dNCIT) BYOIL] S UM JewaRIFy IDISBA B 0ju
pasaiuR ([ LOddV..) ISH] 2jqeiiiey ) 908[Rg PUR Yiug vIptexaly ‘feacadde vorssiwwon) Aneys) Sumoljol L007 Ul

g %E b}

ik

UoISuD WAUSY PAULB(]

7wy

EYON 1 YPAa UOoTEnug

e

‘o1aae saoipuadde o1 pue podar

U s UOTDUNTUOD Wl PRI 3 “2IQJRUAL) “PINOYS 1] "UOIUSIE IO 01 AWO0D SABY JBYF SIOLRW JUuoy SIS 180w At SHEFNBIY NG 2AISTEYXD 3¢ 0] POPUIUT JOU 1 ATRUWIINS Sty ]

AFemIting sANnosxyg



of 11 8I0EHG 30T & Z

‘HonesoqE

1500 Hoddns o1 uoteial ut sensst Aug AJRUSPT JOU PIP 94\ "d[qeucseam ikadde Jou $30p UOTIEDO|[R 1500 O SISEq A1)
FBH} 2INSUD O PUB DlRINODE A][EDIURYDI DIE A3} JBy) ainsua o) justuafeuew Aq pasedaid SUOTIEINOED a1 pamaiAal
aABf oM “ANATIOR SYI Aq PIsI{nn aTe 98RI9AE PUB 211 IJEIS JO SISEQ 243 U0 51500 110ddns pateso]|E SBY [ DV

s1seq ajqei[a1 B U0 B0ddns Aoyl £105182 1800 A31ATI0R JURASIRE DY) O] PRIRNO|R
2 PInois 1503 woddns 1eUp so1EIS YOS MUY, ‘AHAIOR SJQRILIRYD 1) JO INdNo SU apmnsuoed 1o 20npoid saa@siar)
10U Op “ANARDE UB JOAI[3P 03 AIRSSADAU ISHYM ‘IBL) POLINDUE 1502 Loddns ag Aew a10y) Ananoe fue Sunyepapin ul

"paIsnipeUn SUrBWAT YDIYM JO £60°9F (CECTLTY Sujie1o) pesodoid sea juaunsHpE Uy SI04R

JO I2QUIRY © PaL1IUAP! PUE PUa 1834 1)) pUnose paproddl sWwoout uo §usel jJo o pajieap pawsoprad o gy awodur
JO JJO 10D S 03 UOTRIRI UF 1 LDV UL SLI Y1 BYL PSLIIUSPT 9AY “UONIUB0DAT 3W00UI 01 UCHRIRI U1 TUSLIARISS FLL
JO N8I pasealon) ve 81 2101 Jey swinsead 0} sn axmbai (puelpH pue Wry) BunIpny U0 SPIEpURIY [RUOHRWISIU]

Page 82

"UOISTIAUOD § JUIWOTLULLE YlIM INDU0D PUR T} 3 JO BLIGILS uoniuB0osal uolsiacad o4y poIopisuo oAy 2

“uoisiacad aup ureyad

o) arefadosdde suteas 1) 1eY papnioUL) sARY JUSLDTRUBW SISEY $1U) U0y Juawiedal 0y WEL AL weer sy
PUE 1o st paSreydsip J0U SARY A3y} ‘SIUSLISIRS [RISUBULY UMO JI2Y) UT [Jry U1 1q2p St Jop papiaoad adey [1ounos
ASBuLie] ySnow|y " LDddV Jo siagep [euonelado SwoSuo atp o sojejas 1eak dowd sy uo aseamur a1 (voljji
9'FEF 1LOOT) UONIIW L EF Sem uonpaliuwapul [1vuno’y Asfuniely sof uorsiaold (101 341 007 UMEIN € TV

L voneRoje 8ol

¢ wmy

CworpuSopar awonuy

TRLETY

L uoistaoag

¢ Ry

{(ponuiiuoo) AIBWIWNS 3AINIAXH



o T BRI 00 S &

"SPUSTUMEBIS [BIOURUY U3 JO $SIUIEY PUB LINY 3L uo uojwdo

UPNE payIpotLn ue Juinsst Medionue s Sivew SWPUESINO U Jo uorejditos AI010BJSHES U "S1anew ss2u; jo uonajdwon
o s Jey podss 1y Uz paureiuod suonmdo o sEmpur syl o3 suoEalIpow AU Jo 10adsal Ut A[{eio hok o1 1odal [im oA
TMBIADI SIURAS 120S sourlRg J50d jo vonapdory e

pue fon9) uoneimsasdor paudis Jo diaoey e

MO 100 J08 JaRe 5t Jo uonedwios A10108s1es 241 03 1algns ypne ano pagejdwos AJ[EHUTISqNS aARY 98

HpNE N0 JO druetofad

pue Suiutreid 3y Ul JUNO0OE OJU SILE USNEL DAY oM AIBSS200U PRISPISUOI JUNIX2 DUF 03 1BL ULIJUOD 24y "100lgns sty uo

SIOIPNE 0] BDUEPINS N0 FUIHRS UNR{|NG B Pansst PIROY S2010RI] SUTHpny 21 ‘Afuenbasqns -SaalIuuios 1Ipne Joj UoHEIapISue)
0] SEATE INO $328 UYoIUM paydene seaw Xipuadde uy SUOTIPUOD 1IBLL IIP2ID IWDLIND WLy FUISLE 20UBIdA0F pue Sunodas
212104103 Ut 20UIPYUOD 0} SHSLE PISEIIOUT 3y JO B[ Ul 20USTI[IP {RUOLIPPE JOY PI3U 241 JO SIOHPNE PUR SIDNRULLOD 1pne

JO sIRqIUDW *sjunodde Jo siasedard Swsiape aopou ssaad B paseajal [ptno)) Funeday [erouRUL] A *L00T 19GUINNR L] U0

" uo10a% 1 paure|dxa a1 pAI0U SUONBAIISGD JO.NUCD paIBaC]
“I2TPa] [BIGUDE DU UT PAPIOIAS S2INEL D13 03 PAJIOUOT 3G UL Y2IYM I3ISTEOL JOSSE PAXI OU ST 210 .

‘S1BP 129YS DOUBTRY JYI 3B PRy stm U4sed TeoisAyd Jo anjea Juesipuds v .

Page 83

“swagsAs guniodar [RIDURLY o1 UT sassauyeam JURDIIUSIS BULMO[O] 1) PAIINEAPT o

"1 x1puaddyy ur papnjoun aue spuRunsnipR pne 9y Jo SNIERG HI0YM B SR UaYe)

SIUDWISIEIS [BIOUEUL I3 JO IXIIUOD DU UI [BLIDILIL 30U $1 *2qeFaIE8e Ul pue A{Jenpialpul [Ioq ‘SHISWSIEISSI PalaLIOsUnN a1 JO
ouduy feron au yey papnipuoo sety JustuaBeuely 918 7Y Aq SI9688 U PUR Xe) 2J0Ja¢ SLODUL DSEAIDIP SIUNGIIE PATEPIOSU0D d1j)
10} PUB LS9 F Aq $1a558 12U PUE XEJ DH0FDG SWODUL 3SEADUL SIUNOI0E AJU0-AFLIBYD S} JO] SIUSUIRIRISSIU PRI0a.LIOOLIN POLITHIBP]

"000°1F Uey; P1eall sussIessW pasnipeun Jre papedal 3ABY M 000 £ SPm AN[eLRTEW JIpnyY

SIUR0ISE FOGHT BY 01 ILIIUTIS FUlag ST PayRUSP! Usag 2ARy| [5Iys SN IIPNE 403 03 UOTIRIS 1 Yiom
TRG JO SHRS2T B3 | UOLOSS Ui SSNDSIP am AIBLRUTS DALINOSXSE 910 UT PAPROUL SIONBW 9S04} U0 [TEISP JSYLINY O] UOIPPE U]

USUOIIPUOD 1ONIBW JUaLINTy

SIOEAS

JORT0Y (Rl pue Bununonyy

SHUDUSIRISSIL PaLjIIUap]

SYSLI ipne Any

"BO0T UPTBIN 1€ Papus Jeak 2y} J0J UPRE N WOLJ udsLE 3aey eyl s1opew jediound sy sasuewwns Hodad Sy 6007 AJenuep 9 Joj pajnpayds Suneaw ayy e UCISSNOSID
10J OOT YMBIN 1¢ PAPUa 1894 U} 10J (, LDddV,.) ISTULL, DIqRILIELD) 00BIR PUE MIE BIPUEXS]Y JO PIEOF 1) 0) Modad Jno justundop sig) u 1no Sumes ul pamses)d ALY 240

HONONPOIIU]



Page 84

AT RROIRG BOLT 3 »

"ATH1IGEI; TULFUNUOD ¥ SB POSOISIP aq PINGTS Wik [euuaied au1 1B popn{aLod SABY PUE 7] SUd JO BLIDILID 31} Pama1asl dARY
JUMUDBRUBTY "OPEWE 3G ABL SB SWIIRO UONS 1SISOT 0] PUSUI ASY) “JU2AD AUR UT PUE PIASONS UL JIB] 01 A2 21O Si WHED B IR
uoiurdo peSsf patne1qo aary soa1sn ] A, " 1DddV 1SUESE Wiepd v axew o] SpUdll BYOUL] JEY} POULIOJUL U2 SABI $901STH] 3 |

"BIEP 190US 20UR]RG I} 22UIS BXOIL] WCY PAAISIRI JUNOWE 311 SUNDa|Jal ‘SIUsumiels [eioueny (T LdV.,) PIT Speil aoejed
BIDUBXD[Y 213 Ul BYOIL] AG pamo ((D(XE£F JO Uoisiaoad 193p INHIGNOP 191R) (00°063 JO J01GIP 10U B SBM 2I3T]) “Uorippe Uy

"SIUDLLANEIS [BIOUBUL O1)) L0 1 PAAOLIST AL OS PUR

agels s1 18 Awosul syl as1uSooal o eidordde 5q 10U pINoM 31 JEL PAPIIUOD SABY A3 9Jnsal € sy uonae [ede] Jo wonenIUl
SUT INOYIAM B[GRIBACIDE 2Q JOU PIROA 3] A} PRPTHOUOD SBY "BYOIL] 1M SUONRIOTU Papuaixa SUIMO[|Q) PUR adURIRG S1Y) JO
AN[IGRIDAODL 3U} PAIBPISUOD sty uawaBeuey "poriad 20uas1] aip Buting eyou] 01 sovjed 21 Jo $1500 SUruung a4 30 sIUAW[R
WD J0J SaBIeydes of TUNE[RI BYOIL] AQ 1DV 01 pamoe J03qap [enumod  sem 310U §007 USRI 1€ 1V 8007 Arenuey w
PRIBUILLIDY SEAM DOUA0H] $1L] "MI1ART {EDIPNT 3¢t 10O 3LWO0ING 21 Futme)jo] "dnoun) exoa1.] 20) 0 JBIs PUB SSIUISNG 211 JO Jajsuen
TUSIDTHD 2 SJENIDE] 01 1P U1 dnoany BX0 21 pue 1 )dJV UaemIsq paaiSe sem 20Ud01 WIN-LI0US B *L007 BN 6 UQ

‘aoeyed SYI (IM PRAIOAUT BUISG U1 PAISHINT JOTHO] OU $1 31 1Y} L)ddV POUIIOU MoU ey B0l Suoneosau
JO potiad papusixe ue BuIMO[o,] “[NIMB[UN SeM asea) ay) RIS 0} 19PI0 §, UOISSTIIUO.) AWIRYD) AU} 1RY) PAIRIAP 007 1240130
ur maiaad [eoipnl e pue “d1jgnd a1 Jo saquuati B Aq paBUdfjeyd sem UoIs109p SIL] "3883f 18ak 7| & Japun aoejed sy atelado o)
WEOIA,,) dNOAn) BYOILL SU ], Yiim JUSWARISY J9ISVIA © 01 paiaue [DddV ‘Jercidde uosssiumony Aueyy SUmolio] ‘2007 uj

ST punoayorg

BHOILT YRA UOlRMIS

~y
[

JS1E ppne Aay

TMO[G IR0 12 21 SHSLE HPNE £37 UO NI0M NPNE N0 JO SINSa) 2y L

SYSII yipne Aoy i



Page 85

T BRI BIAT & m

ARG R]| JUATUBUOD B $® PASOIOSIP 34 PIROYS BYOIL] WO tie)d [enuod Ui eyl UoISRDUOD § JUDISTR UL 3tm IN3UCD A
1LY Ul adue(eg Jopgep Suipuesine syt sunde wowaieuew

Aq opewt uo1s1A03d JO [9A21 DU M INDUCD OSTE 4 "PASIUTO201 2q PIROYS DO OU JEH) M31A §,JUSLIGTRUBL j1M INOUOD

A DIIDIFYL P USIQ SABY SUDIEPUOD [T 30U jei) st Feunty yim 0388 pue UonmuswRoop JUBADTT SYI PAMDIADT JABY 3
ANIGUISI IUSIDIYNS Yl PRMSERU 3¢ UEd 30.0n0sar Turuoeau 311 JO 2njRA ATRBUOUE 1) USYM - FISTUSMSEL ()

PUE IPRAIAcAL 2Q) f[1M 22IN0S3I FUILIOOU 2y) 181 UIR1I) A[fENLIIA ST USLm = AJUneLIa0 @)

ruoneatdde aunny s11 sUISIEp 0}
A ay SUNQRUS 30N0Sa1 31 0] $$300T JAYI0 10 SIT 2] 1240 [ONUOD S 212U UIUM SHSLIR AJELLLION - WSS (e}

AR U93Q SATY SUONIPLOS 221} TUIMO[[0F 20 Uaym pasiuBooas aq Ajuo pinoys SWIODUL TPY SRS JHOS SYJ,

Cesupdsar a110a(]

{panumuoo) sysu Ipne Aoy ']



AT SR BOGE O

ics]

-eirdosdde are Aoy e aaa1)aq pue suondiunsse
ISBY3 PRIAPISUOD dARY 2] TBY) S32ISTU Y 34 WL wopeuasaidal oy1oads £ 1sanbad [im oy [ounoD) LsSuLiep] Aq pasn asoi
WM JURISISUCD dIE 3eY: suondumsse asn o7 apepdoadde 5111 1eY1 2401399 4241 pUR JUSLLIRTEUBLIE [im SIY} PISSNISIP aABY A

D3P 2UL UC 109113 WEIRIUTIS € 3aky ued saSueyd [[ews Suondwmnsss au1 Jo AARISUSS Sl 07 SN(] BUDYDS

AU JO SAOUMSWNOND d1toads 2yt o sjeridoldde pue jgruoseal ae pasn sUCNAWINESE HU) 1BY) $9ADSWOY AJSIES SIBISNL]

3 FE oIt ST 31 22A5m0Y 10URIDS 10BN e 10U st suondumsse sweridosdde Sunosjeg “Aujerow pue ajel JEAODSIP 208 352 |
2Rl apgmdaose s Jo pua doy o Je a1e suonduwinsse £23 2yl JO 0m) JBY} 108) 31 0 UOTILAIE SO3JSNIT, 21 03 MBID 01 YSIM

33, IAIMOY TPRS AJUOWILIOD 218 TRt suordumsse Jo s3uel 1eo1dss sy wiyis Ajpreaq e LdV 49 pawales suonduunsse oy ]

BO0T YIBIN T PUR LOOT YOTBIN

1 {04 18 S8 $3621D U0 Ino Jo sjcuies € isuieBe pasn suondunsse sip yrewpuaq uoigy ¢ xipusddy u syders Jo satos e
PIpNoU 3y 24y “pouno) AsSuLRy Aq pajutodde “U0s1ISGOY SUBLIAL] “AIRIIOR SWALDS S1P WO S0FADE U0 POsEq JUSLISEURL
Aq pa1oalas uvaq asey suondnsse 2591 T "SRR S0 G PASN 2SO Y 2N} U1 PUR SRR B{QRUCSE) B UM 2a8 A 1o
SINSUS 01 10UAP £ | §¥4 21 JO USHE[NDIED 313 Ul PASN SUOHAWMSSE 31} MBIAB] O} SSLIENIDY HSNOY-U1 UMD Mo PasIHn JABY 30

Page 86

“BOOT HORIN 1 £ 38 HT6F 01 POONpRL PEY HOYSP ST "ATOLF JO NOLSP B PEL SWSYDS AL L0067 UDIBIN 1€ 1V

‘L1 ¥4 Yim A[dmos jou pip J14V SE Fead Joud s Uy $1USWI0IE)S [BIOUBUE A4 to Lodss upne
palfienb B panssy a4 Ieak JUALIND AT UT SUK) 1S4 213 10§ poydope Badg SBY pIRpURIS Sununoooe ST, ‘PUIDYDS 241 JO SAIUTIGRT
pue $12sse SUI{[IDPUN 51 JO 24BYS S3 J0J JUNOOOE 0F poIinhal ST TV ° SWousg U@y, /] SHJ GIA 2DUBPIOISE U]

10y HOBENUURIAANG JUSWLIAACH [8907 311 JO suoisiaoad ayy dspun nouno)) £aBuwery Ag
PAISILILIDE I8 JWDLDS 3L JO S19SS8 D4 L 1LV SO JuswAo)dumn sur w1 []0s SIqUUsW SWBYDS £ I8 3BT 6661 1PQUUSAON 77
woly AUBHiuoD U} 0} PRLJSURL OLM SIQUAWT SWADS 77 JO 1JaUaq AL 10] awayos uoisuad pyauag pauyep v saetado 11 Jv

L esuodsal amiopRa

< punoaSyousy

__.&mmam_m_mcmmﬁm BjRuRg POulls(]

MSII ypne A2

{(panuiuoo) sYSL 1pne Aoy '



1T RO BOOT & Z

‘uolstaoid ot ureizd 01 ajeridoadde si e Mowos pue el ssayy suteSe wownean Sununodoe U PARPISTOD AR IM

“LONETIIQO Y JO JUNOWE S1 JO IPBUI 3 TED 3J2IWNSI DJYRI[2) B ()
pue fuonedigo 2yl a)3es 0] poaInbal 3 (1M SHJUSY SHUCYOIR JO IRSURT] ¥ L) 9]qeqoad s11 {q)
“Haaz jsed © Jo 3nsal € se (5AN0NLSU0D 40 1eSa() voneSiqo juassad € sBy AJRUD te (=)

TTEHE D BLIILID DY T 2PRI 9 150 uoisiaokd € owr 0w vLImILIY a5y
J1ruorsiaosd v Jo UONIIEOs3) SU3 J0 BLIZILD 32113 N0 $198 _SI9SSE JUSBURTO.) PUe $3131[1g21] WaSimue ) ‘SUGISIAOLY, 7] S¥J

B %@%mgxﬂ WETeR

‘uorstacad a1 urelas o1 avenidodde suIRLRI T 1R papnidUoD
3ARY JuSWBELRW SISEq S1U) BO ‘Hustudedal 01 1B 1121 UIeIa: 2I0J2IRL) PUR 1GSp 24) PaGIRYDSIP JOU ARy A3U SHBWRRS
[BIDUBLL UMO TIDUL WL {1y 4l 3G9 SHy J0] papiavad aaey jrouno)y Adutey ySnoyyy reak jueams ay ut prounoy AsBuLiey

AQ PR1AS] 2uom SBBIRLD 159311 ON * L4V 3O s1oyep [euonelade SwoBue oy 0 satejat 2ok solid aty uo sseaioul oy

Page 87

pPOE LE OLELY 886°61
96¢'€ 19'z 493 16/0661 O1 66/8861 TUOTSIACI]
£80°61 PS8 87Ty 80/L00T 02 96/5661 UONEIFIUWIEPU]
988"+ 1886 S00'S C6/4661 91 76/1661 UONERTUWOPU]
jej0 FLESEILH | Ehtiti ]t PRIENHNIDY
(UOIIIW O'PEF 1LOOT) LOTIIIW £ £F S2M UONEIL UYL [15UN0.) ABULIEH 10 UoIsTA0Kt FI0} 31 §007 YSIE [ € 1V LT m&ﬂx?&

: ...”..._”.Wﬁ?ﬁmmuwm. DR s upne Aoy

{(ponunuoo) sysu yIpne Aoy |



Page 88

AT BB BT & 8

UOTIEDO][E SO 1 (UM S2NSST AU AITUSPT 10U PIp 04 “dlqruoseasun Teadde Jou S0P UOREO|E 1503 JO ST88(
AU1IEY 2MMSUD 0] PUB 212IN00R A[JEdtueydal 272 S3y) feyl nsue 0] Juswaseusty £q pasedasd suonenaes ayy DOMDIADT IARY DM

180D [EIUSTIRIOUT YBIY B 1¥ 2]qRASIYOE 2q A|U0 SUOIsERd0 U0 AL KoBInooe ssyesud tey un yoeoadde sy jo SOTEIUBADE J1aUaq 1500
A PUE PIAJOAUT SJUROWE AU} JO ANRLSIEW 311 JOPISUOD OS[E PIRols ALBYD OU JBIY HIRIS S30P JHOS 24 DAOMOY ‘reyuaafpnl
ale saseq asoy [ "ANANDE 3U3 AQ PasinN otk SFLIGAE PUR LI 11BIS JO $1SBQ A1) UO $3500 Jioddns paieavife seYy 10ddV

‘s1seq aigeial v uo noddns Aayy Lr082180 1500 ANanoe
JUBAR[DL A1) O} PRIESOJ[E 24 PINOYS 1500 Loddns 1ey) sorers YOS 241, "Aiane ajqeilieys a1y Jo Indino st 21suo0 o aonposd
SAAPISLIDYF 104 OP "AJAIOE U JAALDP 0] AIBSSI02U J5|ilm Ry paLmoul s1500 Uoddns aq Arin 212 Ananoe Aue Sunerapun uy

'£60°8F Bu|ieior swan parsnipean Swaea] Op7'G |7 SUIRIC) SI01e o) parsnipe seq juswsTeusw ® | xipuoddy w
U208 3G URD 3] "LEETLTF SUIRIOY awoou o1 uswnsnfpe te pasodoid o4y "§00Z AUNF $7 03 YoIEI 67 porsad [e1ual ayp o] uotefas
UESI0LIR JJO IND JO JSqUINU 2 PALTIUAPT AL “PU2 J24 a1} PUNOIE PAPIOIaI SLIOIUT Uo Fulisas o 1o papieiap patniopiad ap

"SR
B fR[nofed ul "3Woou JO F10 10D 31 03 ORI UL ST ] ddV Ul Y51 AT 1L} AL IUapl 24, HONTUZ0NDE FUO0UT O] UONBRI
UL JUSHSIBISSILL JO HSLI Pasealdul ue ST 2101 yeu swunsaid 0] sn aimbai (puefsif pue 371} SUIpny uc spiEpurlg [RUOTIELISI]

S .@Q&ﬁwmmuwﬁ.

S punosSug

L asubdsas o

UOREI0E 1507

R EpnR Aoy

U uonuSonst awoou)

sy yipng Aoy

(panunuod) sysu yupne A3y ]



Page 89

of T SR BOOT

SOUBULE IO PRIH ‘SIUMO(] UA[SH JaumQ)

IIRIPIUILT] IJURHSWI |,

aam e Bupjueg

10J J311IBD QIMD2S AQ PO MOU ST YSED PUE put Jeak 150d pajioucsar 4]y pue payueq sem yses sy, forod soUBINSU

410 Aq pa1aAed A[Jf) SEM JUNOWIE DU} PUE $3008 POJOAUOD )IM 3010 YSED 3IND3S € U SA[ES Ul pjay Suaq sem uonsanb ut ysey
UL "PRA[OS3L U2 MOU SBY LM *AuRdLtnd UoH0sijoo PUE KI12AT[3P YSPD 240295 N0 [)im ISP 2 0} S0P IS0 UOTENDS S, ssuodsas uswaTeury

2lgissod S8 U0OS B PayuRg 8g PIROYS PIOYSIIY) ST} aa0qe SSUTYE) sed Y ssuaaambal

RSN J2A03 0} JUIOWIE DIGELOSEST B PAOXS 10U PIROYS PUE WINWIIIL € 0] 143 ag PINOYS soouefeq uses TE] PUDLULICOST 3, UOITEPUBLIL 092
Aarjod eouransuy s Kuedwos sy Ag paasaos aq jou Aew pue spun) jo voteladosddesnu o ysir o 9582 61 AN 1 saxnpaooad
ysen Jearsiyd o syunowe aBse} SUIPJOH “a1ep 193Ys S0UEIRY O 12 $79' (] F SUL[RI0) PUEY 1 UsED PEY T1dY 18U POHIUSPL a4 Sunyusy ysey— | anss)

SUOIIBAIDSQO JOIUO)

MO PIIBIOP 292 UDTYM JO URIYIUBIS IS0W U3 “SUOIEAIISGO [ONU0D JO J2QIUNL B PAIIUSPE 0 JIPRE N0 JO 35IN00 ) Buung

SWRISAS [0JU0D JeUIDIUL pue SUIUNosoy 7



Page 90

o 1TSS BUAE & 1

TIdY 1010215J TuBeurjy ‘2Ury BI0aGRY PUR | ) ddV JPSEURIN [BIUS0) JO0IPNOT DIAR(] L0UM()

SUIUOW 7] INOU DL U] IOWRLau |

sjutuaBuene juatuadeury .
HSLLANO JO MILADE {[R43AG SY1 JO 1ivd 8B U] A12A005Y 101sesi(] v d0JaAsp 0} Ateduwiory aut Yim 1212801 J10m J1im 1sna] YL S asundsal Eaﬁwmmﬁwz

AU 8] sasitiaid 21y 03 $83008 31 9]g1853008 A[IPRal 258 A3ML 1LY INSUD 0 2)S-1JO PauImAL 2q pinoys saidos pue ueid sig)

L JZHILLIEY 59 PIROYS Weat juaWaBeuew ay) Jo siaquist [y -pasedaid ag pinoys ueyd £12A0001 JISESTP 1) PUSLILIONDT DAL . . UOITRPUSLIL O
“paseasou
2q PINOM JUSPIOU JUBIIUBIS B JO JU2A9 3wl suonetddo s, Auedwoa 2u jo uonENUNUOS 2GRUS ¢ SuawaSupRLE soed ur L _— -
wd o1 usye) awn a1 wepd pajuaumMIOp € jo 2ouesqE A 1] pasedaid usag 1ou sey ueid 41340021 J2ISESIP [BULIGY R JBI) PAI0T O ~ugpd £ IMACTDT IHSBEI(] — 7 ONss]

(ponunuod) SwsAs [0NU0Y [RUISIUT PR FUUNODY 7



AT RIB0EO BT & L

SOUBUIJ JO PESH D1umO(] USSR} Um0

SUFUOW ] IXSU ) U] ST YDUN |

‘pateidaidap Ajjny aq (1w swa Joplo Auetu se Apenonted ‘swey 8s3Y1L 0] 101s15as 2} Funepdn 10 1aUG/1S00 I JADISUOD
01 PASU M 38 ST PUB DALLDIE Ut 3G 01 £1231] §1 SUONISINDOE 101|183 10] HOIRIUDWUNOOP SUMDEG A1) *IDAMO} sucilsinbor
MU [[# JO UO1R0] pUR 1500 218p sseyoind sy Bupnjoul “pasnponul aq [jim 12381521 12558 pax1y pajelep as0w y praify

siseq spdures e uo sjasse [rossdyd oy ssuieSe soisiSos a1 yoouo PINoys JustdFeuURLI SISEq [BRGUR U UQ) "8p-03-dn

STALIRL Ransua 01 51seq Juanbaly e U0 pasalaat aq pinoys 1oisia oy ] awudosdde aseym siqunu jasse anbum yum pajjaqe|

94 PINOYS S19558 pUE "POIJNUSDT 34 O] SIOSSE [BNPIAIPUL 2[GRUD O3 UOHBULIONT JSOUINS 9PNOUT PIROYS 12151501 §11]1 "UOIIPUOD
puE Boneao] 150 “aep sseypand uo uonpLLIOTUT BUIPRIOUL SISSE ([T jo J2151821 B 91eal0 PInols Juaum ey TEL] PUSLIRLIGDT 2 A

s1asse Jo voneLidosddesiur ay 4Huspr 01 1nouzIp vIow aq pinom 11 pue ‘1dpa)
[BIBUST OIR U PAPIODAL DIR $1255% JO STesedSIp JRE 2INSUR 01 3]qE 10U 218 JURWeSRURL FUONBULIGIUE SI JO 20UDSE 21 1Y “5a5pa|
[E0URE aY) 0] papiodal samBY 2yl 0} pANIOUAT aq URD R 12151501 j085E PSXH 2 AAEY 10U SA0D VONIRSIURSIO 2T[) 12U} PRIOU S A

B3HRUL] JO PEIH ‘DIumo(] US[BH IAUM()

Page 91

SHUALRIEES [RISUBLL 60,8007 211 JO UOU]dILoD 1y [awegaus |,

SIURODOE YRIp AU TUsijeuy 2401aq pauniopiad 24 []14 m31A3d S1y1 ‘premIg) Fuson ‘pastdy

‘poriad TURUNODIE 12200 1) U2 papIosas 51 asuadxs 2l
JEL) 210503 03 pUR T8a< 33 J2UE YUBG A1) oY apei sjuswiSed JO 31421 PATIRIAP E 2ELOPUN ISR BB TRIJ] PUSTILLICOT DA,

sanfgen
24TUMY SSISSE 01 PIPISU UONEULIOIUE JUAMUATEURLI SU} JO SSIUBALOALS 311 0NP2 PUE SJUSIBIS [BISULUY DU 1 JUSLDIBISSTLUY
JO NS 201 SEDUI BIEP SUNURCIOT BU) U SDBINDORL] STEN0E 232(dWO0U] 0] 3NP SIUBWAAISSHA JO IOGLI B PATTUSPE 3

asuodsar wotoaBrury

HONEpUBRIoONwy]

Jmsidar yosse
POXII JO SOURUDIUIRIA — § Shss]

ssuodsar wewsfeuey

VO TRPUDILIG 00y

$2unpa0vsd SjENINOY — ¢ anss]

(Ponunued) SWSAS [OIUOD [BUINUL puL SUNUNOOdY 7



T PR BOOE & 2

BDUBUT JO PESH "21UMO(T UD[SL] 1IBum()

SHILOUE £ IXDL DY} U] IDUIBLAUL T,

ssa00.1d
UOTIBIDU0IAT 122YS ADURTRG AFIIUIONUI 211 0 iud sB pasuioyine pue pawitopiad ag [[1s UOIRIFISUOIDT Sty ‘preado] Smon peasiy

"PIOUIPIAD AJQEITNS MATADY SIUL Yilw Jad1o
pajpudisop wepuadepur ue A UORR{HILIOD J0 PAMIIAGIL 3G PIOYS UOHBHIDUCOAT AT ], 'SI1$Eq A[2wn & uo PAIEBHSIAUL 3q PInoys
swe)l Fuliouonal Aty “s1seq Apuont & uo JoBpay jeseuat oy 03 pajrounoal ag pinous 128pa| aseysind sy 1B PUSWIUNSE 34

B | BIHOREY
2 01 250y} ajqes 03 adejd up $$3304d 0 sEM 2131 pur IaFpa| jwousE a1 03 22058 Jou pIp JEpal aselnd 211 1B PoICU M

SCUBUL] 1O PROH ‘21UMO(] USJaH UMD

Page 92

SBIPOLU] (IWBLAW ],

‘presan) Furod suonorsues JeLRew 10§ pajdope
g J[1m 2mpa2oid si ISAMOY SIHTRHSTOD D2IN0SA 01 anp 15ed 21 UT PastIoyIng pue pamataal Ajuspuadopl 10U 2JaMm SJEUIMOf

s1seq ajdwes © uo 1sea] 1B pawiopad ag pInoys S ‘RUInol A13A2 U0 UYELISPUN 3G 0) SIY1 MO]JE 10U 0P SHIRHSHOD d2IN0SA
24214} “J0TRNIN 10 Jaledad 21 Jo Juspusdapul [ENPIAIPUL LR Aq PASLIOYINE PUE PIMIIAST 3G PINOLS SIELMO! 18YI PUSWILIONDT 24

“IOLE3 10 PhEd] 01 9511 AT ABU 2SN I3Y; 1Rl ySU
1918213 B 5121003 “S[RUINGY JO SMIBU [BRURL A1 01 AN(] 'PAMIIARS PUE PASTIOINE A[1uapuadaput 10U 358 SJEUMOT 181 pajou s

Juewindeuey

L uOnEpUS I Doy

ﬁcamﬁg E

nwdﬁ,zﬁ

- IREpa

_mguﬁa puUE 108pa) Ummmimm.
LA I0 TR ToR 0] ~

-G ANSE]

mﬁ%ﬁ

c @z.ﬁ.

(ponunuos) swa)sAS JONUOD [BUIN puR SUNUNOIIY 7



A7 BIROEG 00 & e
30URHL] JO PRSH Brumog] YRS LIBUMQO)

SJUDLUDIRIS [RIFUBLY 6(1R00F 241 JO uonejdwion 3y :oweyawi |,

SIUnoose 1eip 54 ursijeuy aJoleq pawsaprad aq [J maIAI ST ‘premdo; Fuion pasiSy

“potiad Furunoose 1080100 a1 U1 PasTUToNaT ST 31 JEL) SINSUD O] PUS JEaA 317 JO aprs
Joyua (puow suo “ajduwexs 107} pouad 195 B 0] pasiufonol SWOOU {[B JO M140T & L0p1d 1USWaTeURwW 181 PUILHUOIDT 34

SMOJ) YSED
UMY SSISSE O} PAPAAT UOURLLIOI U] JUSWITEURL L3 JO SSIUIATOATD Y HINPDI PUE SHISWDIEIS [RIDUBULY 24} Ul JDTHRDIRISSIL
30 OS1I BUL 25EDIU BIRP BULUNCOOR O] UE SIEIRIMOIBU] 3MODUI O UOIRIAL UT $10119 FJO 1D JO JS(WNU B PAOUAPL 3 4,

J0UBULS O PRIL] ‘BMMO(] UBH Jaum()

SJUSLUDIEIS [RIDURUY 60,4007 941 J0 uon2jdion 1y (DWW |

Page 93

"PRIINDZ0 aABY Yolgm saBueyo feuonielada Aur junodde o ayes pue seudosdde

11115 218 A2 2INSUD 0] SIUIWRIS [RIDUBULY 6(/8007 41 Suryeap o1 Jowxd $1500 pealaro Fuieso||e 10] saseq a1 Ma1ad) 0s|e
[1i% 0UBULY JO PEIH MaU 21 “J3AMOH "UOTIEDO([ JSOD Y JO $S2U|(RUOSES 21 SUISSISSE U1 A1IA1IAMG0 J0 22.59p € 51 a0y
S2INSUD YoJyMm ‘SIUBIUNOSIE JO ity juapuadapur ve g paredasd a1am “SUO1EIOTIE 1802 BUIPA[OUE SIUBWIAIEIS [BIOURNL 1R OY L

"PRILALUNIOP
3q PINOYS MdTALT 1L} JO 20UapIAg “dnoJE au) 1o suonzIado auy) Yiim JUNISISUDD 3IE PU S]QRUOSEST 218 SUCHES0[[E ST} T8} 21040
01 ededasd a1p Jo Juspuadapul 2UOIUIOS G PAMDIARI 3 PINOYS 38ISISXD LOHEIO[]E 1500 AL JO SINSAI DY) 1Y) PUSWILIOIDI DAY

‘spndordde are Loy e 2ansus o) Jurizoduur i3l 2H0FRIELL PUE SIOTRIUMITUION
[BLIZIXD £Q U0 PASSNDO) 248 pue [eiuatusSpnl are suonesof[e jo saseq ay ], suonjelado s ARt a1 Jo 2DUBISGNS 1Y 103
PUE 21qRUOSEAI 318 A3 JEUL AMSUS 0} SUOLRMO{RD UOTIEO{E 1503 3U] JO MIIABT 10} 21npacosd [RULIOJ OU SEs 21911 12U} PAIOU 34\

ssuodsax juownfeuepy

UOITEPUMLLLOODY

JWOIL JO JJO Iy — § anss)

asuodsal justnFeuviy

UOHEPUBLIUUIODOY

SUDTTEDOIR IS0 = [ ONSS]

(panuiuoo) suIdISAS [0XU0d [PUIUI PUR FURUNOIOY 7



Page 94

o 1T TR 0T B ¥l

PANYFHYSHY udsy sary suoleiuosaidal

plepues-uoN Ajoresedas paTRMOIs U2aq SEY PIBCG U JO J{BYSG UO PauBis oq 01 1903] voneIuasaktal Ay jo Ldoo v o suoryeIuesaidal uss A
“ueid e Mo o Podal ST Ul aIRLMAS]e pasieT ueaq jou PARY JBYI UOTIUANE 0K 03 BULIQ O} SRl Quﬁmﬁw,&ﬁgw 1 mﬁ.mwmgpwx
upne vo Bugang,, vonestgnd o ur paySiySiy swan ssoy) jo 1adsar Ul SIJIBLE [EUGTIIPPE OU BIB 2401 101)) JAPISUCD a4 U0 SPIRPUBIS JEUONBWLION]

‘7 xipuaddy uy papn|oul ST 8007 YIEIN 1€ 01 2007 JUdY wosy potiad 211 U1 a10ja(g Aq patiies s29f [euoIssajoad Jo sisApRuER Uy

“Aatjod 1eys jo yoralq Jussedde Aue Jo o $adras
ypne uon yo Kiddns sy aof Aanjod s, Auediuos sy pur sprepung JBSILI 14V UR2MIOq SAIOUAISISUCO N AUE JO 2IBME JOU AT 3 A\ SITTATDS JEPIE-UON]

“pasiwosditog jou sy geis 3pne pue oinmed jusmedeius npne a jo Anansalgo .
A puw puspuddapur a1e am Juawadpnl feuoissajosd no ur ey pue sprepueis feord g v i Ajdieod am 3B 2p1suod s sauopuadapu;

MO1RG PRSI Sdedzew DY) ue NoA 01 Lodar 0) pasbar are am oy sarurdwo?) 3yl pue (pueaig ¥ I SUNIpY Uo SPIBPUELS [BUOIBIING] Japun SUOHRBIQU o Jo ued sy

DUBUIAAOT Y3im PATIRYD 9501} 0] UOHEIIUNWIWIOD 1O SISHEIN ¢



Page 95

T BHIRG 8007 % 118

800Z J2qLuada(] g
suUBRqLY 15
SIUBIUNOODY Pamailey))

17T IteRg

JUISUOY USYILm Joud mo
wotm saned JaY10 AUB 03 [QRIIBAR APRT 2 10U pIOLS 3] -asodind Jaio Aur o) ‘papuaiul j0u st pue ‘paaedaid usaq jou sey poda sy 2ows ‘sanued Jaypo Aue o) Annagey
30 Auprgisuodsas SAnp ou 1dadow oAy SIURILOD $11 IO 2UOIE NOA 01 Anjiqrsucdsar jdasoe 210J2201) am pue “Apoy e se ‘sasisni] Jo peog 21p 40f pasedaid usaq sey 11odas sy

"PRIUIT] AJIIBSSI03U ST SBRJE ISR U SHIOM
upnE Ino o 1xXaoa pue adoos aip sows usunuiodde upne no of uswaFefua ajrmdas B ag PIRos aSI0IXS Up yons “areroadde jim nok sy suuswasoxdt Aue Sunuswaydun
Y noA 18182 SI0Hpne st acuapuadapul mo giim ajgiediues s:0ym ‘pue s 982U} JO ApTs 2AISURIND 30w B utkogsad 01 1sanbai & tspisuco 01 Addey aq pnom ap

PRI 3G ARUT GOIGM SIUBRACIALUL 11 JO IO [O0U0D [EUIONIT U1 ISTXS £RU 2T $ISSIURaM [[B JO 1uDmdes

uh.:m:mxaaﬁmoum.,»,_:mmﬁgmmwcgmmtan_w_.ﬂ&mwgmv.%aam%cwwmm.}mmm.mo@.mmﬁﬁﬂm.ﬁgﬁ: :m@.mzmﬁ_Ewmmmmmuﬁuo:wm‘s:nﬁ:_dc.mmu:maﬁm::ﬁnw_o::uﬁmhnccw
SUHED YD1 I1S2DIUL ADUBLLIAOT O SI2TRL JIPAR S0 IO 105 PUB A;snotassd nod 01 pajemodia | sianeur ipne o Fuyalig, U v 1oRAUNRIUOD Ul pEs 3q PINous Lodss s1y |

juotuageys Anprqisuodsay v



_—

"pannbay ae spUSUNSHIPE OU ‘BJoYM © 5B WoNE SuwAES [BIOUBRUI PAJRPHOSUOD S} JO IXIIUCS 313
ur *;eB5oasEe w1 pue Afpenpiaipu yioq ‘dnoas SH3 10} SWIRY pIaaLI0oUN {je BULISPISU0D Jale Jet) SUIILuoa sa0isny 1 JO pIeog 911 WOy SUOTIEIuasoIdar ua)im tIelgo Jjm a4

g

Page 96

HIPRE NG JO 2S00 DY) TULIMP PILIUIPT 213/ SJUWIRISSIUT PAIIALIOOUR Sumorjoy ayp
gﬁwﬁﬁawﬁmwwg p=1saliodin

SIUNOD0R AJ00 AJIRLD —)SnL, 9]qelIRY)) 008]ky pue jied eIpuexsyy

siusumsnipe upny 11 xipuaddy




Page 97

PSR ROOT i1
" BUWIOdUL A|IUNIOA, SE SIUY AJISSE[021 0] jusunsn(pe ug pasodosd

SA IBARMOY SPUY PAIBIRURT W0y S20IN0SAT FUTNOAUT, ISPUN papional seam 141 Jead ot Suamp [ownoy AsSUnield Wol] PaAIadaI S2Mm ‘HOET Jo s
{.Spunj p i ! ! p=f WL ! ! i f 000¢

926'0¢ .

oTen

o

HRDEEE 194 13

-{osuaazep)/areaiony’

92608
(orz's1)

% .

(EENIE T

| RUWOINL EEed JRLIny.
o3 {sBapyD)aIpaEy

mocwm u Rm:m tstadinbs SUIBIED 0 1J0 I

yustadpnt Jo seoday

I [1ounop) AMSULIRE WOl JURIS JO UOROLISSE[OMY
. sa0¥0AL; aseypamd JO RNIOOE-IAD BN

auoow pud Fead asod Jo BRI

138 O RAOLITY

N

"MO[RY

Aqe A u yuaLeBeurwd 4 possnipe ajeBoIBie Ul SIUSUSIBISSIU PALIIUSPT JAI0 PUE (0(" 1 F JO SSA0XD U1 SPUSUNSNIPE IIPNE PapIooal payUuapI Afjenpiatpul e tiodal o

syrausnipe 1Ipne popioosy

(ponunuos) siwaunsnipe upny | xipuaddy




Page 98

48
PUOIUL G0;§O0T 01 BULEIRT 338D 190U 20UR[BG 217 1¥ SIOWEP 0] AJIGRI} PUB 1955E $$0.8 aU1 1000391 01 SBAM 959 0¥ 10 jusunsnipe siy g, 7
SIOUE[RY 10)Q2p PIE[RT 3} ISUIBTE JJO SIOUPAID 12U 07 $8M 1 CG'66 [F 40 tuaunsnipe sy, I

oovse

asupiany

SpssRgaN ML
LT apsApMsama

T QIO PALIJAp JO UONESYISSRNY

: By g B . ﬁo@vm.ﬂ .v.cm w;o«nmﬁ%c UOHBOIISSE[DSY

| 9OUE]RG JOKJOP BHOIL] 10} uotsiaod 1A0

JoRy JO 30039

AN IS SUI0 3]

SR PREDY

‘MO[Sq I AY1 Ut TUsWaTEURW Ag pa1snipe 01EG2ITTR Ul SJUDLIAIBISSILL PAITIUAPT 1[I0 PUR §O0° | F JO S$00X3 U] SWAUNSAIPE UPNE DOPIOdal PALIUapL [BAPIAIPUL [[E 11odar a0

sjuawisnipe upne popIoosy

unowe SHPUOdsaLIod B 4G 958210 PIROM 1SNI] JJGRILIEYY 208[8d

pue Mg LIPUEXa[Y 0] JUBUIACD JO POOP 1f SB S1O8SE JoU U0 108d Wl [IRISA0 OU 3G pIROM 2J31 | 'S[BNII0E JoAD PUE JAPUR JO ISGIINU  JO 13U 243 ST usunsnipe siyy I

EJONEE 3o uy

- . ...W.Aomw”m@ . ..............
SRR RCE eel Sy . o saotoAlt aseyoInd JO [ENINR-I3A0 18N
R - 39B) J0 $3043F
- ey
FLEEETEET .

_{oBuaaARIPYRSEAIDUE T SUHONEE dead JudLang

Cop (pRamysimpeay .

AIPNE SN0 JO 2SO S BULINp PATIULPT 212/ STUSILRIEISSIUT PRIASLIOOUN FUIMO][0] 3y ]
SHIDUISIBISSIUL DaIoaLIoUN

Ajuo Auedios — payut] Surpril sov[ed BIPUEXY

(panunuoo) sjusunsnipe upny (] xipusddy



Page 99

1T WO B0 &

KB, PAPPY SN A JO 10U ST AOGE WMOLS BIED 53] 110N

-

000°02.
000°0T

00S°LT ”.. . uone[sidap o1 ensind Areipisqns s Auedwod o143 JO npne oy,

U054 . spunooor .mm«.ﬁcm 5 Auediuos atf Jo wpne oy} oy sroupne s Aueduwod oyl 03 spguded saog
3
8007

LB0T -

IBMOLI0] 8 318 §OOT UDIRIN 1€ 01 Lo0Z 11idy [ wiolf poriad syt wl amo[3¢] Aq paled saaf jruolssajoad oy

$a9] reuoissajoad jo sisdjeuy (7 xipuaddy



Page 100

1T BB 80O 3 4z

spus deak gopT YOIBIN 1§
3L STURLID SNIO[B(T JB1I0 Aq pasn suondwnsse ajes wnoostp 3o afuey i) 2nd1y

{e'd 4} syuy junoossig

00°LZE 06’9 ta's A8 089 0sR or'R DE'S 629 Gi'a eo'es

4 O
=
0l g
i
..... 18 W
o M oz
ST .
suondumsse yermigousg
suondiLnsse YILUIIUag SANRESN(] SANRIISTI] S10[2(] 2 BUISH HSLIE PIMOM JOHM JIIIp s1p swiede uowafeusw
SDIOR( Ay puE JUSATEURW AQ paoalas suondumsse s Jo Srewmg 1y auni g Aq pajosfas suondumsse oy Buisn papieoal aysp ay Jo vosuedwony iy amfy
MEWYDUAE BARASNYI ] SSRGS il Sseeiou) i Auedlon @
woysQ
200Z/E0/ € woue(
Wetuyousg By 8002/£0/18
sARERSNY| B USHRHUL  eiEsjunoosid Alfenon leutuo
— -
v 10T [sisuosuad aiminy) 68 ® Aouepdadg eyy) T T os
v'ZZ 961 (ssauoisuad) g9 @ Aouepoedxg ayr co
g€ g¢ (rerd o) uonduinssy uoneyuj 051
59 68 {e'd %) apey Junonsig
ooz i
HiEyou ag Aueduwion pasn suondwnssy ey 2
BARBASNY] 8RI0190 05z 2
o0e
05
oo
i

00T YolBN (£

suondwmsse /1 §y 4 Jo Supupwigouag (¢ xipuaddy



Page 101

AT BB

FIRLILOUDE SANRASN[] 2103 Y PUE SIS aHIofR(] U0 Ag

pasn suondimsse 1surede 007 UDIBIN ¢ PUE LOOT WIPIN 1t 1o uswaSeuEnt Kg pajos|es suotsuad aminy pue JuUakng 1Hog 1o suondumsse Afenour Jo uostedwo) i amig

SISUOISUDL

o
5
2
B
k4
W
B
@
.m
-3
B
]
u
@
foel

{sieak) oo ofe e Aoveyoedx] a5 almng
{s1eak) go abe je Asuroadag e aImng

(panunuoo) suondwnssy L1 §¥4 10 Supprewypuag ¢ Xipuaddy



Page 102

1 BIRd ONE S

PRICR(Y o1 pue wwswsFeuew Ag paiasjes suondwnsse sy Jo Arewaung 1 eanfig

suondwnsse yreyouag

SUCHUINSSE NI uoUsy SANBsHy] PATIBISA] 210[2(F AU} SUISH 3S1LIB PINoa YOTYM 1101ap o) Jsutede juawaSeuewy

Ag parares suondumsse sy Fuisn paproocas 1ogap a1 1o gostedwory 1q amdiyg

WRLTUBY aMAShY g BSER0e0 @ BSRBINUE  Aedwon@

Tyl
100Z/E0/1E 1oyag)
EUWDUSY Bylo 100ZICOHE
BAIRIIS N B UCHBYY 811 JUnoosi Aypeuopn leuibug
vye 981 {siouosued sinyy) 5 @ Aouepada ] 00 00000 — 0
vz ¥Rl {stsuosuad) go B Aoueredxg s . 004
ze ze {e'd %) uonduwnssy uogeyu; 00z
£ ¥9 {'e'd %} syey Junoosig _
HIEURaUag Avedwion pasn suonduinssy Aay - Q0g "
sAfegsni|| opioleQ i Loy B
[=1
oo 7
i 008
002

{(penunuoo) suondwnssy /1 ¥ 10 Sunjewydusg

008
LOOT YD T¢IV

:¢ xipuaddy



Page 103

AIOYINY SATALRG [RIOURYL] AU AQ pajeInBas pue pastoyne ST g7 A0

URIIA LLQ 241 Aq 10U pUE swy Jaquuau 31 Aq papiacd 2l UIaIby paqliosop SIIAIIS AY] SHWEH PAIE[R] SO0 10
“LMSIBWYO | SUIN0 | 2O,  AHIOJR(T,, SaWr 3ip Jepun Suneiado Ainus jefe; wuepuadapu pue aieredas v ST} Joquuou ypg "SUOISSIIIO JO S108 § Tl Yoea 10} AH[1q8T]
AUe Sy SWUIL S2qUIAUI 811 J0 AU 10U ] (] 2D ‘YOS SB "Pue (UOIBI0SSE) WIS A SSIMS € 81 1 (L LL,) NSIBWIO [, SYONO I, IIN0[B(T JO UL JoqLUaLL B $1 J7FT 21103

8611 €8SL 07 (0) v+ XBA 000€ 9664 0T (0) ¥+ 212

"BOLYO pAINSIERL pue ssaulsng jo a0eld jedivuud s uny oy WopSUTy pau() ‘ZHE VO Uopuo ‘asenhg 10008 MaN
T 1o UONIOXSLE J0F JIGRIBAL ST SOWURU SIDQWISLE JO ISV "§0C0E() 12GIUNY PaIalsTSal Yaim S3jE Ay PUE PUeSUT m palalsial duysteuried Appgert payan e s1 477 M0




Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105

Appendix 5
ALEXANDRA PALACE
BUDGET VERSUS ACTUAL
2007-08
£000's
Cumulative Cumulative
BUDGET actual VARIANCE
MONTH 12 MONTH 12
Concessions/Leases 46 152 106
Community events 0 48 48
ice rink 5 108 103
TOTAL INCOME 51 308 257
Halaries (840} (1,079 {(239)
Wages/casuals 0 0
Contracted services (1,083) (1,081) 12
PAYROLL & CONTRACTED SERVICES {1,933) (2,160) (227)
COSTS BEFORE OVERHEADS (1,883) (1,852) K%
Fixed Overheads (65) {501) (438)
Variable Overheads (1.211) {1,286) {75}
Total (3,159) (3,639) (480)
APTL covenant 0 540 540
TOTAL TRUST OPERATION (3,159) (3,099) 60




Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 107

Appendix 6

Comments of the London Borough of Haringey Chief Financial Officer:

Gerald Aimeroth LBH CFO has been supplied a copy of this report and provided
the following comment:

‘I am satisfied that in accordance with the regulations the external audit has been
carried out and that the accounts reflect the correctly assessed position.’

"The attached accounts of the AP&P Trust are broadly on line with the draft
accounts that the Council used to close its accounts in June 2008. However the
overall deficit position for the trust in 2007/08 has improved by £133k, from
£3.098m to £2.965m, due to final adjustments relating to a prior year FRS17
adjustment in the APTL accounts in order to ensure the accounts are fully
compliant with the accounting standard.’



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Appointment of Director to Alexandra Palace Trading Ltd
	5 Change of Banking arrangements and signatories
	6 Approval of annual report and consolidated accounts 2007/2008
	Approval of annual report and consolidated accounts 200708 Appendix 1
	Approval of annual report and consolidated accounts 200708 Appendix 2
	Approval of annual report and consolidated accounts 200708 Appendix 3
	Approval of annual report and consolidated accounts 200708 Appendix 4
	Approval of annual report and consolidated accounts 200708 Appendix 5
	Approval of annual report and consolidated accounts 200708 Appendix 6


